CECTPOPEIIK SESTRORETSK
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KOPOTKO O CECTPOPELIKE &= SHORTLY ABOUT SESTRORETSK

OOULHNANTBHOE HA3BAHMUE: OFFICIAL NAME:
BHYTPUIOPOACKOE MyHULIMMNanbHOe the local municipal formation of Saint-
o6pasoBaHue CaHKr-lMeTepbypra Petersburg — the town of Sestroretsk
ropoa CecTpopeuk FOUNDATION DAY
OEHb OCHOBAHUSA TOPOJA: . E,f OF THE TOWN:
20 ceHTA6pa 1714 roga y 1) 20-th September, 1714
NIOWAD: 88,27 KB. KM R SQUARE: 88,27 sq. km
HACEJIEHMUE: 37248 yenosek . POPULATION: 37248 people
PACCTOAHUE 0 LLEHTPA DISTANCE TO THE CENTRE
CAHKT-NMETEPBYPrA: 35 Km OF SAINT-PETERSBURG: 35 km
XK/A CTAHUMUMU: RAILWAY STATIONS:
lopckas, AnekcaHapoBcKas, TapxoBKa, Gorskaya, Alexandrovskaya, Tarkhovka,
Pasnue, Cectpopelk, KypopT Razliv, Sestroretsk, Kurort
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AOBPO NMOXXAAOBATb B CECTPOPELLK!

Henytatel MyHuuunanbHoOro cosera
ropoga Cecrpopelika 4-ro co3biBa

Jopoaue dpy3bs!

icmopus 3emesib, HG KOmopblxX Ce200Hs pac—
NoJioXkeH 20p00 Cecmpopeuk, yxooum 6 dasnekoe
npouisioe U eedem c8oe Havaao 3a0os120 00 Mozo
8pemMeHuU, Kak umnepamop Memp | 8 1714 200y
nosesnes 3a10kUumo 30ecb 00HY U3 CaMbIX Cesep—
HbIX CBOUX pe3UudeHUUL.

C HEe3aNamMsimHbIX 8peMeH 8 3Mux Mecmax
XKUY 1oou, 06 3IMom cgudemenocmasyom mMa-
mepuarsbol apxeonozu4eckux packonok. Peka Ce—
cmpa, 0aswast HasgaHue Cecmpopeyky, 00/120e
8peMs CNYXKUNA 2pPaHuuel mMmexaoy pycckum 20—
cyoapcmeom u CKAHOUHABCKUMU CMPAHAMU.
Memp |, Ybell 801l NOUYMU MpuU Cmosiemust Ha—-
300 6bU1 OCHOBGH HAW 20P00, NpUdG8an 3Mum
mecmam 60/1buloe 3HaueHue.

Hawi 20p00 HA3bIBAIOM 20pP000M—MPYXKEeHU—
KOM U 20p0doM—30pasHuyel. 06a 3mu HA360—
HUS NpasusbHole. TPY>KEHUK - NOmMomy 4mo
065130H C80UM pOXKOeHUemM U mpyoosou C1asou
Cecmpopeukomy opyxxeuHomy, a 3amem NHCmM—
PYMEHManpHoMy 3a600Y. 30pasHuyell — nomo-
My 4mo 30ecb 6bl1 0CHOBAH nepsvlll Ha Cese—
po-3anade Poccuu caHamopul «Cecmpopeu—
KUti Kypopmy. Bmecme ¢ opyz2umu 30pasHuLa—
MU KypopmHo20 pauoHa CaHkm-Temepbypaa
OH U Ce200HS 8038pauiaem 300p08be MbICAUGM
0MabIXAULUX.

0O8esiHHbIU CNIasoU 3HAMEHUMbIX OpYyXeUHUKO8
U UHCMPYMEHMANbUAUKOS, NO3MO08 U XYOOXHU—
K08, 0esimeneu HAyKU U 8bl0doUUXcsl Cnopmcme—
Ho8, Cecmpopeyk enucan Hemano apkKux cmpa-
HULY, 8 UCMoputo Poccuu.

Ymonarowjui 8 3e1eHu U ugemax, Yucmolil u
YIOMHbIU 20p00 HA bepezaax BUHCKO20 3anusad u
PyKOmMBopHo20 03epa Cecmpopeuxutl Pasnus, oH
HUK020 He ocmasnsem pasHOoO0YWHbIM. KaKdblu,
KMo xomo pa3 nobvledn 8 Hauem 20p0oe, yHO—
cum 8 cepoue yacmuuy 006pomol U 0yuesHo2o
menna.

CospemerHblli Cecmpopeuk NOCMOSIHHO pas—
8UBAEMCS], YBEPEHHO CMOMpPUM 8 bydyuiee U 8ce—
20a pad écmpeyve C 20CMSIMU.

[06po noxanosame 8 Cecmpopeuk!
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WELCOME TO SESTRORETSK!

The deputies of the Municipal Council
of Sestroretsk, 4-th convocation

“ o

Dear friends!

The history of the lands, where Sestroretsk is
located, goes back to the early past. it had begun
its existence long before the time when Russian
Emperor Peter | ordered to found here one of his
most northern residences in 1714.

People have lived in these places since very ear—
ly ages. This fact can be witnessed by materials of
the numerous archeological explorations. The Sestra—
River, which gave its name to town of Sestroretsk,
had been the border between the Russian State and
Scandinavian countries for many years. Peter the
Great, who founded our town almost 300 years ago,
paid the great attention to these places.

Our town is often called as the worker—town
and the health-resort town. Both of these names
are correct. This town was founded as a corner—
stone for the Sestroretsk weapon factory, which
was later renamed as the Instrumental factory.

The town became the health-resort later
when the first resort “Sestroretsky kurort” was
established in the north-west of Russia. Except
for this famous resort there are a lot of other
health-resorts in Kurortny district of Saint-Pe-
tersburg. All of them are used by Russian people
to improve their health and have the reputation
of the best health—-resorts in Russia.

A lot of outstanding Russian gunmakers and
instrumentalists, poets and artists, scientists and
sportsmen have brought the glorious fame to
Sestroretsk, which has often played the bright
role in the history of Russia.

This pretty, clean and cosy town, blooming
among the beautiful trees and flowers, is situat-
ed on the coast of the Finnish Gulf. Moreover, man-
made lake Sestroretsky Razliv adds the town the
fascinating beauty. Its moving charm appeals to
everyone. If you have visited this amazing town
once, you will never forget it, because every visi-
tor takes a little part of warmness and kindness
of Sestroretsk in his heart.

Modern Sestroretsk is developing constantly,
looking in the future with confidence. Our town is
always glad to meet new people.

Welcome to Sestroretsk!



AOBPO NO>XXAAOBATb B CECTPOPELIK!

AHapen BULUHEBCKUMH,
aBa MyHULMNAILHOro 06pa30BaHUs —
npegcenarens MyHuymnaabHOro coBeta
ropoaa CectpopeLka
Andrey VISHNEVSKY
The Head of the municipal formation —
the speaker of the Municipal Council
of the town of Sestroretsk

Tep6 u ®mar
Cecrpopenka

B cepebpsiHom none 3onotas gyboBasi BETBb
C 3€NeHbIMU NIUCTbAMU U 30/I0TbIMU HKeNyaaMmun B
3e/IeHblx YalleyKax B KOCBEHHbIN Mosic, 30/10Tas
OKOHEYHOCTb OKarMJ/ieHa 1la3ypblo B Buae 6ypHbIX
BOJIH, 6eryuimx oT cepeamnHbl B CTOPOHbI. [IBe BON-
Hbl Ha rep6e cCMMBONU3UPYIOT PUHCKUI 3anUB U
03epo PasnuB, Mexy KOTopbiMK pacnosnoxeH Ce-
cTpopelK. [Jy6oBble NUCTbS HanoOMWHAIOT, YTO ro-
poACKOM napk «[ybKn» — pOBECHMK ropoja.

['ep6, ero onucanue u Nonoxexue o repbe yT-
BepXAeHbl [MoctaHoBNeHneEM MyHULMNANbHOIO
CoBerta r. CecTtpopeLKa oT 23 dpeBpans 2000 r.
N2148. dnar MyHuuunanbHOro o6pasoBaHust yT-
BepxaeH MoctaHoBneHnem MyHuumnanbHoro Co-
BeTa r. Cectpopeuka ot 24 uioHsa 2004 r. N2201.

"ep6 v dnar CecTpopelika BHeceHbI B 'ocyaap-
CTBEHHbIN repanbanyeckuin peructp Poccuiickon
depepaumu.

phetis® WELCOME TO SESTRORETSK!

AmurTpnn BOQHEB,
aBa MecTHon agMUHUCTPaLUU
MYHULIMMaIbHOro 06pa3oBaHus

ropoga CectpopeliKa

Dmitriy VODNEV
The Head of the Local Administration
of the municipal formation of the town

of Sestroretsk

Coat of arms and flag
of Sestroretsk

In a silver field golden oak branch with green
leaves and golden acorns in green cups in the ac-
cessory part, golden bottom is fringed by azure in
the form of stormy waves running from the middle
to the sides. Two waves on the arms symbolize the
Gulf of Finland and the lake Razliv, between which
Sestroreck is located. Oak leaves remind that park
"Dubki" — is the same age as the town.

The Coat of arms, its description and the Regu-
lation on the coat of arms were approved by the
resolution of the Municipal Council of Sestroretsk
of 23 February 2000 No 148. The flag of the mu-
nicipality was approved by the resoiution of the
Municipal Council of Sestroretsk of 24 June 2004
No 201.

The coat of arms and flag of Sestroretsk are
included into the State Heraldic Register of the
Russian Federation.
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NCTOPMS]
Cesepnsiii Kypoprt [lerepOypra

Bbos1bLIo# BOAO C ABYX CTOPOH
Jlerko 1 iCHO OTpPaXeH,
Crout [1eTpOM POXKAEHHbIN rpaa —
Bosbluomy Mpany manbii 6par.
O.l.PacTtBOpOBa,
MoYyeTHbIV rparkaaHuH
ropoaa CectpopeLKa
['opop Cectpopeuk BxoauT B coctaB 11 MyHuU-
unnanbHbix o6pasoBaHuin KypopTHOro panoHa
CaHkT-leTepbypra 1 9BASETCS cpeaun HUX CaMbiM
KPYMHbIM HACEeNeHHbIM NMYHKTOM — B HEM MPOXKMKU-
BatoT 0KOJ10 43 ThbiCcsAY YenoBeK. Ho B leTHUE me-
Csillbl KONMYECTBO xuTesen CecTpopeLiKka 1 BXoas-
IWMX B COCTaB 3TOr0 MyHMUMNaNbHOro o6pa3oBa-
HMA nocenkoB Pasnue, TapxoBka, AnekcaHapoBC-
Kas v FopcKasa yBenMinBaeTcs B AeCATKU pas. Thl-
CSYM NIOAEN NPUESKAIOT CIOAa Ha NEYEHUE U OTAbIX.
UX NpUBJIEKAET HE TONLKO LEeNnebHbIM KaumaT, HO
M }KMBOMUCHBIN NaHAWadT, YUCTOTa U YXOKEHHOCTb
[ABOPOB U ynuL, passuTtasg MHOPaCTPyKTypa, OTCyT-
CTBUE KPYMHbIX NPOMbILWNEHHBLIX O6BHEKTOB U B/K-
30cTb K CaHkT-lNetepbypry.
McTopus aTux 3eMefib yXxoauT B rny6GuHy BEKOB.
Ha Kapenbckom nepellerike, B 1Oro-sanagHon 4ya-
CTW KOTOPOTO pacnosaraetca CecTpopeLK, U3apes-
ne Xunu noau. [lpeBHue CTOHKM, BO3PacT KOTO-
pbix coctaBnsetr 3000-5000 neT, apxeonoru Haxo-
[T N0 BceMy KapenbCKoMyY NepeLlenky, B TOM YuC-
ne, B panoHe o3epa Cectpopeukun PasnuB u Ha
TapxoBCKOW Koce.
Korga 6onblie Thicsyn NeT Hasa/ Ha 3TU 3eM-
SN NPULWLNK CNnaBsiHe, OHKU 3acTanu 3[ecb naeme-
Ha, OTHOCALMECSH K GUHHO-YrOPCKOWM rpynne Hapoa-
HOCTeW: 4yab, Becb M Meps. K XI BeKy aTh niemeHa
CUAUCH C APYTrMMUM NMNEMEHaMK U OBLUMHAMU: KO-
penown, nopou, Bobto. B HoBropoackom rocyaap-
cTBe, B BoacKyto nATMHY KoToporo Bxoaun Kapenb-
CKMW MepeLleekK, 3Tu NIeMEHa CoxpaHanu onpeae-
JIEHHYIO CaMOCTOATENbHOCTb. UMK npaBuan cob-
CTBEHHbIE BOX[W, @ B HOBFOPOACKUE BOWCKA OHMU
BXOAWM/IM KaK 0COOble OMOSTYEHUS.
MpuHeBbe 1 KapenbCcKui nepelleek 6bim Tec-
HO CBfI3aHbl CO CTpaHaMmu banTunckoro mopsa —
Ounnangunen, Weseunen, semnamu MNpubantuku,
MonblK, Frepmanunu, Januun. 3aecb Npoxoamn o4eHb
BaXHbI y4aCTOK 3HAMEHUTOro TOProBOro NyTu «M3
Bapsir B rpeKu».

Linnccensbypr.
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HISTORY

Saint-Petersburg northern resort

Lightly and clearly reflected by high waters
From both sides, there is a city,
Created by Peter.
And nowadays it is brother for the Great City.
0. Rastvorova,
Honorary Citizen
of Sestroretsk

Sestroretsk is one of the biggest settlements
of Saint-Petersburg. It has got the population of
about 43 thousand people and is included as one
of 11 municipal formations in the administrative-
division of Kurortny district. But in summer the pop-
ulation of both Sestroretsk and settlements
Tarkhovka, Alexandrovskaya, Gorskaya, Razliv usu-
ally increase in several times. Thousands of peo-
ple arrive here not only to relax, but also to improve
their health. They are attracted by the picturesque
landscape, curative climate, developed infrastruc-
ture and pretty tidiness of streets and yards. The
absence of huge industrial enterprises and the
comfortable location to Saint-Petersburg play the
important role as well.

The history of these lands takes its roots in the
depth of centuries. Ancient people lived on the
Karelian Isthmus, in whose south-western part
Sestroretsk is located, for many centuries. The ar-
cheologists constantly find the remains of the an-
cient settlements at all territory of the Karelian Isth-
mus, and near Sestroretsky Razliv Lake and
Tarkhovskaya spit, in particularly.

By the time the Slavic tribes came to these
lands more than thousand years before, they had
been inhabited by the Finno-Ugric tribes. At the turn
of the 11th century all the local tribes had been
mixed. These tribes were conquered by Novgorodi-
an State. The region was then called Vodskaya Pya-
tina — a territorial administrative subdivision of the
Novgorodian land, named after the local tribe of
Vod. But they were relevantly independent, being
ruled by their own chiefs and stood for Novgorod
as a special military formation at war periods.

The Karelian Isthmus and the Neva area were
closely connected to the Baltic countries:
Finland,Sweden, the Baltic lands, Poland, Germa-
ny and Denmark. These lands were well-known as
the famous northern trade route of the Slavs “from
the Varangians to the Greeks”.

Schlusselburg. Fortress "Oreshek
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P HISTORY

NCTOPUA

[Bopey lMNetpa | B ybKax
(pa3obpaH B 1781 7r.)

B Xlll Beke aTv 3eMnn ctanu npeameTom 3ax-
BaTHUYECKUX HAMEepeHU co cTopoHbl LLBeumu.
Jonrux natb CTONETUN ANMIOCH NMPOTMBOCTOSHUE
[BYX BE/IMKUX [epyaB. Yaaya TO ocTaBanachb Ha
CTOPOHE PYCCKUX, TO Mepexoanna B PyKU «HaMeH-
HOro cocefar. M NoYTn Kaabli pa3d pyberoMm, Ko-
TOPbIN pasgenss BOMHCTBYIOLIME CTOPOHbI, CTaHO-
Buiacb pexka Cectpa.

B Havane ceHTabpsa 1323 roga Mexay wBel-
CKMM Koponiem MarHycom m ocnoguHom Benu-
KUM HoBropogom B Kpenoctn OpeuweK Obl1 3aK-
JIOYEH «BE4YHbIV» MUP. B goroBope 3Haumnoch, 41o
rpaHuua mMexay rocyfgapctBamMu npoxoauna no
peke CecTpe. Tak nma pekun Cectpsbl (CecTtpen)
BMepBble NOABUIOCH B NMUCbMEHHbIX MCTOYHUKAX
B KayecTBe rocyjapCTBEHHOM rpaHuubl Ha CeBe-
pe Pycwu.

BosHunKHOBEHME camoro CecTpopelika cBA3a-
HO C umMeHeM ocHoBaTenga CaHKT-leTepbypra Um-
nepatopa letpa |I. B 1703 roay — B rog 0CHoOBa-
Hua CaHKr-lNeTepbypra — Ha peke CecTpe cocTos-
/10OCb CPaXKeHue PYyCCKUX BOWMCK nop npeaBoau-
TenbcTBOM [letpa | co WwBeaCcCKUMM BOMCKaMKn Noj
KOMaHZoBaHnem KpoHunopTta. Ho npowno eue
CeMb JIET, NpeXae YeM Lapb OTPAAMA KOMaHay
oduLEepPOB 415 TWATENbHOIO M3Y4YEeHUs MEeCT Ha
CecTtpe, a 3ateM 4 cam pelnn 0603peTb YAUBU-
TE€NbHbIE OKPECTHOCTM.

20 ceHTa6psa 1714 roga, ocmaTtpuBas nocne
[aHTyTCKOM BUKTOPUKU BO3BpalleHHble Poccuu
3eM/IM Ha ceBepHOM bepery PUMHCKOro 3anvea,
MeTp | no6biBan Ha nobepexbe BOAM3N YCTbA
pekn CecTpbl v 06paTUi BHUMaHUE Ha MbIC C Ay-
H0BON POLLEN Ha HEM, 3aJlyMaB NOCTPOUTb 3[eCb
CBOIO 3aropofHy pe3naeHLumnto. MMeHHOo 3ToT
[leHb BOLLEN B UCTOPUIO KaK IeHb ocHoBaHus Ce-
cTpopeLKa.

B 1717 rony 3aech 6bl1 MOCTPOEH HEGONBLLOW
NMONYTHbIN JOMWK Laps. B aTom e rogy Havyanuchb
3eM/AHble W leconocanoyHblie paboThl. [N ycTpon-
CTBa «0ropofar» (Tak B NETPOBCKY 3MOXy Ha3blBa-
JIn caloBO-NapKoBble aHcam6/n) Gbina npuBese-
Ha N10J0poAHas 3eM/is, CaxKeHLbl KYyCTapHWKOB K
aepeBbeB. 3[elHan ay6paBa Gblia He CTOMb YK U

Palace of Peter | in park Dubki
(demolished in 1781)

The convenient location of the Vodskaya Pyati-
na attracted its northern neighbours. From the 13th
to the 16th centuries Sweden repeatedly attempted
to annex it. The struggle of two great states (Russia
and Sweden) had been lasting for more than five
centuries with unstable success. And the boundary,
which divided the rivals, was the Sister-river.

At the beginning of September, 1323 Swedish
king Magnus and the Novgorod lords signed the
treaty about the “eternal” peace. This document
confirmed the Sister-river as the border between
the two states. It was the first written document,
where the name of the Sister-river(Sestreya-river)
was mentioned for the first time.

The foundation of Sestroretsk has been con-
nected to the name of the first Russian Emperor
Peter the Great. In 1703, when Saint-Petersburg
was founded, the great battle between the Russian
troops with Peter the First at the head and the
Swedish army led by Kroniort took place at the Sis-
ter-river. But only after seven years the Tsar paid
his attention to these lands and forced the team of
officers to explore the Sister-river area. Later he
decided to have a look at its wonderful surround-
ings himself.

On September 20, 1714, after visiting the
lands on the northern shore of the Gulf of Finland,
returned to Russia after the Gangut Victory, Peter
the First was on the coast near the mouth of the
Sister-river, and drew attention to the Cape with
an oak grove on it, having decided to build his sum-
mer residence here. Exactly the same day, the 20th
of September,was recognized as the Foundation
Day of the town of Sestroretsk.

In 1717 the Tsar had a little cottage built here
and often used it during his journeys around.

The same year the excavations and tree plant-
ing works were started. Peter ordered to lay out the
park ensemble, which was called “the kitchen —
garden” at that time. For this aim the fertile “black”
soils were brought, as well as sets of trees and bush-
es. The local oak wood was quite big and rather old:
there were 200-300 year-old oaks. But the tsar com-
manded to plant more than2 000 new sets. As the
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UCTOPUA

Mana u COBCEM HE MOSioda: B HEW BCTpevanuch
JIBYXCOT-TPEXCOTNETHME BENUKaHbI. HO No BeneHuto
rocyaaps cpasy e 6bl710 NoAcaxKeHo elle ABe Tbl-
CAYM tOHbIX AYOKOB. 3Hag xapaKkTep Laps NpuHK-
MaTb BO BCEX CBOMX HA4YMHaAHMAX TMYHOE y4acTue,
cecTpopeyaHe He COMHEBAIOTCS, YTO MHOTUE KX HUX
nocaaui rocyapb, M HEKOTOPble BEeNIMKaHbl, NMOHbI-
He pacTylime B napke «Jy6Kun», TOMHAT PYKWU BEU-
KOro camogepua.

K 1724 rogy o6ycTpOoMCTBO ronnaHacKoro caja
Obl10 MPaKTUYECKN 3aBeplleHO. B Hem 6blin Oro-
pof, OpaHKepeu, ra3oHsbl, Npyabl, Wnanepsl. B cagy
OblIN BbiCaXKeHbl KalTaHbl, S610HU, UIbM, BYKC-
60M, rpylleBble U BULIHEBbLIE AEPEBbLA, NPUBE3EH-
Hble n3 LBeunn. B LieHTpe KBagpaToB C Kiymba-
MW YCTaAHOBJ/EHbI CKY/bMNTYPbl, OKPYXEHHbIE He-
60NbWNMN AEPEBLIAMM.

[MaBHble KaHaNbl caja UMeNu WnpuHy 6onee
6 METpPOB M OblM CYAOXOAHbIMU A9 HEGOMbLLINX
nofoK. MocToB He 6bin10. [epeaBuKeHne JonycKa-
NOCb TO/IbKO PEYHbIM (MOPCKUM) TPAHCMOPTOM, HTO
6b110 cBOWCTBEHHO [eTpy I.

CTpoutenbctBo [Jy6KOBCKOro gsopLa no
NPOEKTy rofilaHfCKoro apxmtektopa BaH 3BuT-
TeHa Havanocb B 1720 roagy v 6bi10 3aBeplue-
HO K aBrycty 1724 ropa. lNepBoHavanbHo [eTp
| npeanonaran ycTpouTb B CBOEW HOBOW pe3un-
JeHunn napk ¢ GoHTaHamu, 4YTobbl «4ENCTBO-
BaTb MO NpoTuBy neteprodckux». C aTon
Luenbto Ha peke CecTpe noa pykosoactsom Be-
HeauKkTa beepa ¢ 1720 no 1723 roabl BeNOCh
CTPOUTENBCTBO MJOTUHbI U 3EMASHOW AaM6bl,
KOTOpble MOCAYXWInM 06pa3oBaHUIO NEPBOro B
MUpPE PYKOTBOPHOro o3epa — CecTpopeuKuin
PasnuB, nnowaib KOTOPOro cocTtaBageT
12 KB. KM.

Ho 3aTeM Liapb pewns, YTo NAOTUHA HyXKHa And
60nee BaXHbIX LLeNen: «nof ToK e NIOTUHOW AJ1

el HISTORY

legend says, Peter planted many of these sets by
himself. It is a wonder, but some of these giant oaks
have been growing in the park since Peter’s time.

By 1724 the layout of the Dutch park had been
fully completed. There were kitchen—-gardens,
greenhouses, ponds and flower beds. A lot of beau-
tiful trees such as horse — chestnuts, apple trees,
sycamores, pear trees and cherrytrees, brought
from Sweden, were planted. The park was deco-
rated with square flower beds, in whose centers
there were different sculptures, surrounded by lit-
tle trees. The main canals of the park were 6 meters
wide and were suitable for boats of medium size.
There were no bridges at all. Peter the First liked
using only river and sea transport.

The construction of the Dubkovsky Palace, pro-
jected by Dutch architect Van Zwitten had also been
completed by August 1724. At first, Peter the Great
supposed to construct the gorgeous park with nu-
merous fountains, which could look like the ones
in Peterhof, in his new residence.

According to this aim, architect Benedict Beer
started setting up the dike and the earth dam at-
the Sister-river which provided formation of the
world's first man-made lake - Sestroretsky Razliv
with an area of 12 square kilometers.

But later the tsar changed his mind and the park
with fountains was abandoned as a dream.

Instead of this, the dike supposed to be used
for more practical aims. The Russian tsar prepared
the place for molding anchors, making guns, rifles
and other iron items.

In autumn 1720 a prominent specialist in the field
of mining, metallurgy, and military equipment, Colonel
William Gennin showed Peter the First «Sestroretsk
drawings" and in January, 1721 the construction of
the fire-arms factory in Sestroretsk began. The same
year June William Genin became the headmaster of
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Jena SSKopew, pybs, U NPOTYEro AenCTBYyOWME
BO/I0M MallMHbl». OceHbto 1720 roaa KpynHbli cne-
LManucT B 061acTy roOpHOro aena, BOEHHOW TEXHU-
KW M METaNNYPrum NOAKOBHUK Bunbam MeHHUH no-
kazan MNetpy | «4epTexm cecTpopeLikmer, U B sHBa-
pe 1721 rona HavyanoCb CTPOUTENLCTBO OPYKEW-
Horo 3aBoja. B voHe aToro e roga Bunbsam eH-
HWH 6bla1 Ha3HaYeH rMaBHbIM CTPOUTENIEM 3aBOJa.
Ctpovnu 3aBoj congaTbl KpOHWTAATCKUX MOJIKOB,
KOTOpble no6aTanboHHO HanpaBAsIuch Ha pabo-
Thbl «<Ha TPETb rofar.

C 1723 ropa paboTbl NO CTPOUTENLCTBY BO3-
rnaBun NoNKOBHWK MaTtBen BbipyboB. 27 AHBapSA
1724 roga oH panoptoBan lMetpy | 06 OTKPbLITUK
3aBogaa. Ero nepsbiMu pabo4Mmu ctanm macrepa
OnoHeLKUX 3aBOA0B, MEpPECENIeHHbIe cloja CO CBO-
UMW CEMBAMM.

CerogHsl Bce Tpu 3HaKoBbIXx ang CecTpopeu-
Ka ob6beKkTa: 03epo CecTpopeukun Pasnus, opy-
EeNHbI 3aBoj W napk «Jy6Kku» — BKNtoYeHbl Co-
BeTom KOHECKO B cnucok o6beKToB BecemupHo-
ro Hacnegus.

MeTp | pagoBancgd cBOeEMY HOBOMY AeTULLY
JIMWb rod. 5 Hoaopa 1724 roga oH oTnpaBuica 13
HdanbHux [JybKoB B CBOE€ MOCNefHEE POKOBOE MNy-
TelecTBWe, rAe NpocTyauscs, cnacasg BO Bpemsa
LITOPMa TOHYLMX CONAaT, U He OnpaBuUBLUUCH OT
Heayra, ckoHuancsa 28 aHBaps 1725 roga.

Mocne cmepTu Laps asopew, B [JybKax nocre-
MEeHHO NPWXOAUN B ynajoK v BnocneacTsumn B 1781
roay 6bin pa3obpaH Ha KMPMWY, KOTOPbIA UCMOJb-
30Banu Ansg NOCTPOMKM LIEPKBM BO MMS anocTo/10B
Metpa v MNMaBna B ueHTpe CecTpopeuKa.

Opy»KenHblh 3aBOJ, CO [HA CBOEro OTKPbITUSA
ABNASICA OLHUM M3 KPYMHEWNLIMX U Haunboree Tex-
HUYECKWU OCHALLEHHbIX NPeanpUATUN POCCUUCKOrO
rocygapctea. OCHOBY OpyXEMHOM NPOAYKLUMU TOTO

the factory and the chief builder. The plant was built by
battalions of Kronstadt soldiers of regiments that were
sent to work "on the third of the year."

In 1723 Colonel Matthew Vyrubov headed the
construction.He reported to Peter | on the opening of
the factory on the 27th of January,1724. Its first work-
ers were the craftsmen and mining workers from Olo-
nets factories relocated here with their families.

Nowadays all these significant objects — the
fire-arms factory, park “Little oaks” and
Sestroretsky Razliv Lake — are considered as the
objects of the World Heritage according to the
resolution of UNESCO Council.

Peter the First was keen on his new residence.
Exactly this place he left on the 5th of November,
1724, when he started his last fatal journey. The
Tsar saw drowning soldiers during the storm and
rushed to save them. He jumped into the icy water
in order to give them a hand. After that he fell down
with the flu, became seriously ill and couldn’t re-
cover from the illness. Unfortunately, he died of the
pneumonia on the 28th of January, 1725.

After his death the palace in “Little oaks” was
eventually abandoned and in 1781 it was demol-
ished. The palace bricks were used for the construc-
tion of St. Peter and St. Paul’s church in the center
of Sestroretsk.

Whereas the fire-arms factory always was one
of the biggest and most technically-equipped en-
terprises of the Russian State. The factory based
on the production of muskets, guns, cannons, sa-
bres, rapiers, cutlasses.

There were also a lot of extraordinary orders,
which required the special talent and unique skKills.

The factory specialists created the magnificent
works of art, for example, the metal ornament gates
for the Chinese bridges in Tsarskoye Selo, the front
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NUCTOPUA

BPEMEHMU COCTaBNANM MYLIKETOHbI, MUCTONETHI,
NULLEaKW, NYWKK, Wnarv 1 nanawm.

Hepeako 3aBojly NPUXOANNOCH BbINOMHATL «He-
npodunbHble» 3aKadbl. OHM [0 CUX MOP NOopaXatoT
MCKYCCTBOM M MacTepCTBOM MCMofiHeHus. 310 Ku-
Tanckne MocTukK B Llapckom Cene, napagHble BO-
poTa EKaTepuMHUHCKOro 1 pelieTka BopoHLIOBCKO-
ro ABOPLOB, Xefle3Hble MOCTUKM B TaBPUYECKOM
cafly, HblHe xpaHsLlasacs B Spmutarke cepebpsHasi
paka ans octaHKoB AnekcaHapa HeBcKkoro, mea-
Hble rPOBHULbI AN NorpebeHns umnepaTpuL, AHHbI
MoaHHOBHbI U Ennzasetsl [eTpoBHGI, «[lanvHoBa
MalnHa» 4na XMMUYecKon nabopatopun Muxanno
JlomoHoCOBa.

16 ceHTa6pa 1756 roga Ha 3aBofe 6bii OT-
KpblT MOHETHbIM ABOP, rAe B TEYEeHUe JecsTun NeT
YeKaHWUIU MedHble MOHeTbl. OTY4EeKaHEHHbIX 3a 3TO
BPEMS EeHEr XBaTu/0 Ha MOKPbITUE rOCYyAapCTBEH-
Horo gonra EnuzaBeTtbl MeTpoBHbI. Bonbluon pea-
KOCTbIO fIBNSIETCA M3rOTOB/IEHHbIM Ha 3aBOje Ma-
NbIM TUpaxkom CecTpopeuKkuin pybab secom 919
rpaMmoB.

B utone 1792 roaa 3aBoj MHKOMHWUTO Mnoce-
TUN BENUKWI pycckuit nonkosogel, A.B.CyBo-
poB. lNocne Tpex agHen npebbiBaHusa B CecTpo-
peLKe n NpoXMBaHUa B JOME OHOIo U3 MacTe-
poOB 3aB0ja, NPoOCnaB/eHHbIM BOEHAa4YalbHUK
OTMETUJI BbICOKOE Ka4yecTBO NMPOU3BOAUMOrO
OPYXUS, OTNIMYHbIA NOPAAOK M 61aroycTponcTBo
MacCTepPCKUX.

C 1894 no 1902 rogbl Ha4anbHUKOM 3aBoja
Obl/l 3HAMEHUTbLIN KOHCTPYKTOP, reHepas-manop
Pycckon apmun Cepren MBaHoBuY MoCKH, n306-
peTtaTesib 3HaMEHUTOW «TPEXSIMHEWKU» — BUHTOB-
KW, MPOCAYXUBLIEN POCCUNCKOMY U COBETCKOMY
conpaTy BEpOM M npaBor NoYTU A0 CEPEaUHDbI
1950 x rogos.

Moa pykosoactBoMm C.U.MocuHa 3aBog 6bin
pacLimnpeH, NonosIHEH HOBbIM 060PYAOBaHUEM, MNe-
peBEAEH Ha 3NEeKTPO3HEPruio, 34eckb Obll co34aH
cneuuanbHbli MHCTPYMEHTanbHbIn otaen. Mpu noa-
aepke Cepres VMiBaHoBMYa npu 3aBoae 6bln OT-
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gate of Catherine's palace and the fence of Vorontsov's
palace, iron bridges in the Tauride Garden, the silver
tomb of Alexander Nevsky, kept in the Hermitage,
tombs for the burial of Empresses Anna loanovna and
Elizaveta Petrovna,"Papinov’s machine" for the
chemical laboratory of Michael Lomonosov.

The Mint was opened in the factory on the 16th
of September 1756, where for 10 years, copper
coins were minted. Amount of coins minted during
this time was enough to cover the national debt of
Elizaveta Petrovna. Sestroretsky ruble weighing
919 grams, manufactured at the factory in small
quantities, is very rare.

The Great Russian commander A.V. Suvorov vis-
ited the factory incognito in July 1792. After three
days living in Sestroretsk in the house of one of the
masters of the factory, a renowned military com-
mander noted the high quality of manufactured
arms, excellent order and well-equipped workshops.

From 1894 to 1902 General — Major of the
Russian Army Sergey Mosin was the head of the
factory. He was considered to be one of the most
outstanding military inventors. His name is always
connected to the invention of the famous rifle —
“tryokhlineyka”, which had been serving Russian
soldiers up to the middle of 1950s.

Under the leadership of S.l.Mosin the factory was
expanded, supplemented with new equipment, trans-
ferred to electricity, a special tool department was
established here. Afire-arms school and a library were
opened at the factory and a lot of cultural and educa-
tional activities were performed with the support of
Sergei lvanovich. The well-known gunsmith died of
pneumonia in 1902 and rests on Sestroretsk Ceme-
tery, next to Alexander Nevsky chapel. In 2001 grate-
ful descendants erected the monument to commem-
orate this magnificent inventor.

The monument is situated at the crossing of
Voskov and Mosin streets.

From 1907 to 1918 many talented Russian in-
ventors of automatic fire—arms were working at-
the fire-arms factory, among them there were V.
Fedorov, V.P. Konovalov, Y.U. Roschepey, A.A. De-






NCTOPUA

KPbITbl OPYKEMHOE yunnuile u 6ubanoTexa, nposo-
OWTUCb KYNIbTYPHO-NPOCBETUTEIbHbIE MEPONpUa-
TUS. SHAMEHUTbIN OPYXKEMHUK YMEP OT BOCNaNeHns
nerkmx B 1902 roay u nokoutcsa Ha CecTpopeLiKom
Knanbuuie, psaoM ¢ YacoBHen AnekcaHapa He-
Bckoro. B 2001 rogy Ha nepeceyeHun ynuu, Bocko-
Ba U MocuHa 6bl/1 TOPKECTBEHHO OTKPbLIT NamaAT-
HUK C.1U.MocuHy.

C 1907 no 1918 roabl Ha 3aBoAe paboTanu
nsobpertaTtenin PycCCKOro aBTOMaTU4eCKOro CTpen-
KoBoro opyxusa: B.T.®epopos, B.[.KoHoBanos,
A.Y.Powenen, A.A lertapes, @.B.Tokapes..

Bropas nonosuHa XIX Beka B uctopun Cecr-
popelKa cBA3aHa, Npexae Bcero, o CTPoUTEsb-
ctBoM lNpumopckon CankT-MeTepbyprcko-Cectpo-
PELIKOWM Xene3Hown foporu u caHatopus «Cectpo-
peLKui KypopT». CTPOUTENLCTBO XKeNe3HON J0Po-
M ¥ cCaHaTOPHOro KOMIMIEKCa BO3rNaBuil POCCUN-
CKWUW MHXXeHep u npeanpuHumaTtens Netp Anek-
caHapoBuY ABeHapuyc. B tobunenHom rogy, no
3aKa3dy MyHuuunanbHoro coseta, B Cectpopell-
Ke NnaHupyeTcs YCTaHOBWTb BGIOCT 3TOro TaNlaHT-
JIMBOro YenoBeKa.

C 1900 ropa, Korga 6bis1 OTKpbIT «CecTpo-
PEeLKUIn KypopT», Hal ropofd 3abaucTtan HOBOW
rpaHbto. Ha Becb MUp cTan U3BECTEH 3HAMEHMU-
TbI Kyp3an, rae IeTOM AaBan KOHLEePThl BENn-
KONenHbIM CUMPOHUYECKUN OPKECTP, yCTpausa-
nucb 6anbl. MapannenbHo 3010TUCTOMY Mecya-
HOMY MASXKY Nponerana 3acTekeHHas ranepes,
rage B BeTPEHble U HeHacTHble AHW NporyiuBa-
nlacb KypopTHag nybnuka. B caHaTtopun oTabixa-
nm NleoHna AHapeeB, Makcum FopbKui, JleoHns
CobuHoB, 6biBan Benukuin @epop LWanganu. Mo
nereHge, WananuH gaBan MMNPOBU3NPOBAH-
Hble KOHLEepPTbl B 6eceaKe, KoTopas pacnonara-
nacb y BXofla B caHaTOpui, oTcloaa nowsio ee
HasBaHue — «lllananuHcKkas». B namMate 0 3Ha-
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gtyaryov, F. V. Tokarev.

The second half of the 19th century was devot-
ed to the construction of Primorskaya railway,
which connected Sestroretsk and Saint Peters-
burg, and the building of health resort “Sestroretsky
Kurort”. The railway construction and the health
resort erection were headed by Peter Avenarius,
the well-known engineer and manager. It is
planned to install a bust of this talented man dur-
ing the jubilee year, by the order of the Municipal
Council of Sestroretsk.

Since 1900, when “Sestroretsky Kurort” was
opened, our town has added to its outlook some
new brilliant sides. The health resort turned into
the centre of cultural life. The resort hall became
famous all over the world due to the performanc-
es, classical concerts and amazing balls,which were
held there. The lovely gallery, made of glass, was
built parallel to the golden beach edge. This place
immediately gained the popularity among the sum-
mer residents and was used for regular promenade.
The health resort eventually turned into a place
where many Russian celebrities spent their free
time. The resort was often visited by M.Gorky,
L. Andreev, L. Sobinov.

Fyodor Chaliapin, the outstanding Russian
opera singer, often gave performances at the sum-
mer-house, located not far from the resort en-
trance. No wonder, this summer-house used to be
named “Shalyapinskaya”. Unfortunately, during the
Soviet period it was destroyed. But Municipal Coun-
cil put forward the idea to build the exact copy of
the famous summer-house and put it up at the en-
try of Tokarev Street in order to commemorate the
famous guests of Sestroretsk. The new summer-
house claims to be one of the marvelous landmarks
of our town.

At present, Sestroretsk is known as a native







MCTOPUA

MEHUTBIX FroCcTAX MyHuUMNanbHbIM COBET rOpPO-
na CecTpopelika yCTaHOBMUA NpU Bbe3e Ha yin-
Ly ToKapeBa TOYHYIO KOMWUIO 3TON BecelKn, Ko-
Topas, HECOMHEHHO, ABNFeTCS OAHON U3 BU3UT-
HbiX KapTo4yek CecTpopeLKa.

CeroaHs B CecTpopellKke eCTb MHOXECTBO ca-
HaToOpMeB, NAaHCMOHATOB M AOMOB OTAbixa — Tap-
XOBCKWM BOEHHbIM CaHaTOpPWn, CaHaTopui «JioHbl»,
3HaMeHUTbIE feTcKkue «[oHbl», caHaTtopun «benvie
Ho4YM». U, KOHEYHO Xe, «CeCTpopeLKU KypopT» —
3TO UCTOPUS, TPAAULNG, UMS.

XX Bek npouwen B CecTpopeLKe nog 3Hame-
HEM PEBOJNIOLMOHHOIO ABUKEHUA U aKTUBHOIO
y4acTus B HEM CecTpopeLikmnx paboymx. BmecTe ¢
nMmeHem B.WN.JTeHMHa BOWeN B UCTOPUIO HaLlero
rocyfapcrTea nocenok Pasnue. B MICTOPUKO-Ky/b-
TYPHOM My3eHOM KomnneKkce B Paanuse u cerog-
H MOMHO YBUAETb 3HameHuTble «lWanaw» n «Ca-
pai» B.W.JleHUHa 1 OKyHyTbCca B aTMocdhepy OK-
TAGPbCKOW peBontounn 1917 roga.

B rogbl peBOAOLMN U TParKAaHCKOW BOWHbI
CecTpopeLKNI OpyXeNHbIM 3aBO/l CTAHOBUTCA Of-
HWUM M3 rMaBHbIX apCeHanoB Mo NPOU3BOACTBY Opy-
wusa ansa KpacHon apmuu.

19 Hos6psa 1922 roga 3aBoa Obin «4EMOBOUIIN-
30BaH» U Ha 6@3e MHCTPYMEHTA/IbHbIX U NIEKalbHbIX
MacCTEPCKMX Havyan npou3BOACTBO MEPUNBLHOIO, a
TaKXe MeTannopexylero uHctpymeHta. «CU3»
cTan nepBbIM MHCTPYMEHTaNbHbIM 3aBOAOM B Poc-
cum n CCCP.

Eelie® HISTORY

town for many health resorts, rest houses and san-
atoriums. All of them have got their own quality, tra-
ditions and name. For example, Tarkhovsky mili-
tary sanatorium, health resort “Duny”, the famous
resort for children “Detskie Duny”, sanatorium “Be-
lye Nochi” and, of course, “Sestroretsky Kurort”.

Sestroretsk started the XX century as an active
member of revolutionary movement. Little
settlement Razliv was closely linked to the name
of Vladimir Lenin, the leader of the Russian
Revolution. In 1917 Lenin hid from the police in
Razlivin order not to be arrested. The places, where
he lived, soon became memorable and barns,
where he was lodged, were restored into the
historical memorials. Famous “Hut”and “Barn”
belong to them, forming the historic-architectural
museum complex in Razliv.

During the years of Revolution and Civil war
Sestroretsk’s fire-arms factory became one of the
main arsenals for the production of weapons for the
Red Army. On the 19th of November 1922, the facto-
ry "was demobilized" and “a new plant” started pro-
ducing measuring and cutting tools on the basis of
instrumental and curving workshops. “SIP” became
the first instrumental plant in Russia and the USSR.

“Sestroretsk’s Instrumental Plant” was named
after S.P.Voskov in March 7, 1923 at the request
of the workers.

The status of the town was given to Sestroretsk
on 16th June, 1925.
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NCTOPUA

7 mapTa 1923 roga no xogatanctsy paboymx
CeCcTpopELIKOMY MHCTPYMEHTabHOMY 3aBOAY Mpw-
cBoeHo nmg C.l.BocKkosa.

16 uioHa 1925 roga CecTpopeLKy NpUCBOEH
cTaTyc ropoja.

C Hawum ropoom cBA3aHbl 6uorpadun MHO-
rMx 3HameHuTbIx ftogen. Tak B 1910 rogy B Cecrt-
popeuke poaunca C.H.BepHoB, pocCUNCKKMA 1 CO-
BETCKUMN du3nK, akagemuk AH CCCP, cneumnanuct
B 06/1aCTN .PU3UKM KOCMUYECKMX Nydyen. B 2009
roay no uHuumatnee Poccunckomn Akagemumn Hayk
npu noaaepxke MyHuumunanbHOro copeta O4HOM
M3 HOBbIX yinL B CecTpopeLike 6b110 MPUCBOEHO
UM akagemuka BepHoBa. Jletom 2010 roga B
YeCTb CTONETUS YYEHOrO Ha Hen OTKPbLINW NamaAT-
HylO cTeny.

C Havana 30-x rogos no 1958 roa B Cectpo-
peLKe Ha [MoneBow ynuLe XUN nucaTenb-catupuK
Mwuxann 3oweHKo. OH NOXOpoHeH Ha CecTpopeL KoM
Knagbéuuie, ero Mg Tenepb HocuT LleHTpanbHada
6ubnuoteka. OceHbto 2003 rofa B cKBepe y 61b-
nMoTekn Muxauny 3oWeHKo 6bl1 YCTaHOBMEH Be-
JNIMKONENHbIM NaMATHUK. EXXerogHo 34echb NpoxXoaaT
«30LLEHKOBCKME YTEHUS», yHaCTHMKAMU KOTOPbIX
CTAHOBATCSH 3HAMEHUTbIE MY3blKaHTbl U aKTepbl:
AnekcaHap ®ununneHko, CemeH AnbtoB, eHHa-
aun BeTpoB 1 MHOrne apyrue.

Oco6ou cTpaHULLER B UCTOPUK ropoja cTanu
rogbl Bennkon OTe4ecTBEHHOM BOWHbLI. CecTpo-
peuk BcTpeTun Bpara 1 ceHtabpa 1941 rojpa.
Torpga 6okubl 120-ro uctpebutenbHoro 6atasnb-
OoHa, cocToduero n3d paboyunx CecTtpopeyKkoro
MHCTPYMEHTaNbHOIO 3aBoa, Chyxalux npeg-
NPUATUIM U BYEPALUHUX LKOJIbHUKOB, @ TAKXe No-
rPAHUYHMKM U MOPCKME NEXOTUHLUbI BanTninckKo-
ro ¢nota n3 KpoHwTtaata NnpuHanun Ha cebd yaap
nepenoBbix Yacten GUHCKOM apMWU U OCTEHOBMU-
nv GaWncToB Ha ceBepHbIX noactynax K JIeHuH-
rpagy. Ha gonrve Tpu rofla Haw ropof oxka3sal-
csl B KOMbLe 6/10Kaabl. [lBe C NOSIOBUHOW ThbiCH-
YW cecTpopeyaH He BEPHY/IUCH C MOJIEN CpaXke-
HWUI, 6onee ceMU ThICAY YMEPIWU OT ronoja u Xo-
noja BO BpeMs 6n10Kanbl.

B nocnesoeHHble rofbl CecTpopeLK pa3suBa-
€Sl KaK ropof-KypopT, KOTOPbIM OH ABMSETCA U MO
HacToslee BPeEMY.

Ml HISTORY

Biographies of many famous people are linked
with our city. Sestroretsk is known as a native town
of the outgoing Russian scientist S.N.Vernov, who
was born in our town in 1910.

S.N.Vernov was the Russian and Soviet physi-
cian, the academician of Academy of Science of
USSR, specialist in the field of space rays physics.
In 2009 The Russian Academy of Science put for-
ward the idea to give the name of S.N.Vernov to
one of new streets in Sestroretsk. Municipal Coun-
cil of the town supported this initiation and Aca-
demic Vernov's street appeared on the map of our
town. In summer, 2010 the memorable obelisk was
erected to commemorate the 100th anniversary of
S.N. Vernov.

From the beginning of 1930s up to 1958
Sestroretsk gave the shelter to one of the most
significant writer of the Russian literature —
Mikhail Zoschenko. He lived on Polevaya Street
and after his death was buried at Sestroretsk ce-
metery. Later the Central Library of the town was
named after M. Zoschenko. In 2003 the fascinat-
ing monument was put up in the square of the
Central Library to commemorate this wonderful
writer. Annually “Zoschenko’s readings” are tak-
en place in the library and many famous artists
and musicians such as Alexander Filippenko, Se-
men Altov, Gennady Vetrov and many others at-
tend it.

A special chapter in the history of the town had
begun during the Great Patriotic War. Sestroretsk
met the enemy on the 1st of September, 1941. That
time the soldiers of the 120th Fighter Battalion,
consisting of workers of “Sestroretsk’s Instrumen-
tal Plant”, employees of all town organizations and
yesterday’s schoolchildren, as well as border
guards and marines of the Baltic Fleet from Kro-
nstadt took the blow of the advanced parts of the
Finnish army and stopped the Nazis on the north-
ern boundary of Leningrad. It was under the siege
for long three years. Two and a half thousand citi-
zens of Sestroretsk did not return from the battle-
fields, more than seven thousand died of cold and
hunger during the siege.

In the postwar period Sestroretsk was devel-
oping as a resort town which it is to the present.

CKynbntypHas KOMMNo3uLimns «Y4eHble rHoMbi»

B CKBEepe y AeTCKou BUBIMOTEKH

Sculpture "Smart dwarves”

in @ square near the children's library
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TPAAMLIMK
Coxpansag ¥ pa3BuBad
TPATHITAA

Bbes manoro 300 net xmBeT CecTpopeLK oa-
HOM 60JIbLLIOW APYXKHOW ceMben. OCHOBaHHbIM MNeT-
poM | Kak ropog-apceHan, OH cnaBUTCS HE TONb-
KO 60raTbiMW UCTOPUYECKUMU U KYNbTYPHbIMHU
TpaauLUMAMU, HO U, NPEXKAE BCETO, KUTENAMMU.
MHorue cecTpopeuKkune auHacTumM BeayT CBOIO UC-
TOPUIO OT MACTEPOBbIX, NPUGLIBLLMX CIOZa Ha CTPO-
nTenbcTBO CeCcTpOpeLKOro Opy:KenHOro 3asona
B XVIII Beke.

B namaTth 0 cnaBHbIX NPOU3BOACTBEHHbIX Tpa-
OVMUMAX ropoja no MHuumatuee BeTepaHoB CecT-
POPELKOro MHCTPYMEHTaNnbHOro 3aBoga 17 ceH-
T196psa 2011 roga B HOBOM CKBepe 6bifl OTKPLIT ap-
XUTEKTYPHbIM KOMMNeKe «CecTpopeL K1t paboyniny,
NOCBSALLEHHbIM cO3MaaTeNnsamM M TBOPLAM Hallekn
CTpaHbl — pabo4yum Bcex cneumanbHocTen. Komno-
3ULMAa NpeacTasnseT cobon cKynbnTypy paboyero,
BbIXOALLEro U3 apKu, CUMBOJTM3UPYIOLLLEN MPOXOA-
HylO 3aBoja. ApKa BbINOSIHEHA U3 KPACHOro Kup-
nuya (TaKom e MCronb30BasCcs Npu CTPOUTENb-
CTBE LIEXOBbIX KOPMYCOB) U YKpalleHa AByms 6a-
penbedamu. OHM TaKKe HecyT B cebe cMMBONNYEC-
KOe 3Ha4yeHWe KaK [Be Hepa3pbiBHbIX COCTaBASIO-
LLMX UCTOPUM 3aBOAA: NEPBbLIN — OPYKENHYI0, BTO-
poWn — MHCTPYMEHTasIbHyt0. Ha TeppuTopun ckeepa
YCTAHOBNEH U TOKAPHO-BUHTOPE3HbIN CTAHOK, KO-
TOpbIM nNpexae Haxoaunca B uexe N26 Cectpopel-
KOro MHCTPYMEHTaIbHOrO 3aB0/1a, Ha y4acTKe Mefl-
KOpa3mepHOro MHcTpyMmeHTta. 06 uctopuu cosaa-
Hus CecTpopeLKOro OPYXEeNHOro, a 3aTeM UHCTPY-
MEHTa/IbHOI0O 3aBOJa paccKasbiBaloT UHdOpPMALIK-
OHHbIE LWHKTbI, YCTAHOBJ/IEHHbIE B HOBOM CKBEPE, KO-
TOPbIN YXKe cTan U3nbaeHHbIM MECTOM OTAbIXa
UTENEN U rocten ropoaa.

B Halem ropofe NpuHSATO ObiTb BMECTE U B JHU
pafoCTH, U AHU cKop6uW, BMECTe npas3aHoBaTh [Hu
ropoja W OHW POXAEHUA ero xutenen. He cyectb

CKyIbNTYpHas KOMMO3uLUS
«CecTpopelKkut paboymim»

s

TRADITIONS

Keeping and developing
traditions

For almost 300 years Sestroretsk has lived as
a big friendly family. Founded by Peter the Great as
an arsenal-town, it has been famous for not only
rich historical and cultural traditions, but also its
residents. Many local dynasties took their roots in
the 18th century, when the first craftsmen arrived
in Sestroretsk in order to build the weapon factory.

To honour the glorious traditions of this local
factory, the veterans of Sestroretsk Tools Factory
initiated the erection of the architectural complex
“Sestroretsky worker”, which is dedicated to build-
ers and creators of our country - the workers of all
professions. The monument was set up in a new
square onthe 17th of September, 2011. The sculp-
ture composition "Sestroretsky worker" was made
in a creative workshop "Pantheon," by the sculptor
Dmitry Bessmertnov under the direction of Marina
and Sergei Obukhov. The composition represents
the sculpture of a worker coming out of the arch,
symbolizing the entrance to the factory. The arch
is made of red brick (the same was used during the
construction buildings of the factory) and is deco-
rated with two bas-reliefs. They also carry a sym-
bolic meaning as the two inseparable components
of the factory's history: the first — the weapons, the
second - the instrumental. The original screw-cut-
ting lathe, which was previously in the workshop
number 6 of Sestroretsk Tools Factory in the area
of small-size instrument, is installed in the area of
the square as well. The information boards, telling
us about the history of Sestroretsk Weapon and
then Tools Factory creation, are established in the
new square which has already become the favou-
rite vacation spot of inhabitants and city visitors.

The residents of our town have been used to
working and living together not only on the glori-
ous days, but also on the days of sorrow. They cele-

Sculpture
"Sestroretsky worker



yucna nNpas3aHUKOB, KOHLEPTOB, aKLLMA U COPEBHO-
BaHWI, B KOTOPbIX C PaAoCTbio NMPUHUMAIOT y4ac-
TUE YKUTENN BCEX BO3PACTOB U FOCTU.

PaGota Hag coxpaHeHWEM UCTOPUYECKOTOo U
KyNbTYPHOr0 Hacneaus pogHoro ropoda — BamHoe
HanpaBneHue aesTenbHOCTU MyHULMNaNbHOro co-
BeTa ropoja CectpopeukKa. [lenyraTbl peryispHo
UHULMUPYIOT U3[aHUe KpaeBea4YEeCKUX KHUr. Hauu-
Hasa ¢ 2004 roaa, BbiNyWeHO 60/blLIOE KONMNMYECTBO
M34aHWIA, COCTaBAAOLINX «NAaTPUOTUHECKYIO BUG-
nuoteky CectpopeLikar. CaMbIMU KPYMHbIMU U3 HUX
cTann: COOPHUK BOCMIOMUHAHUI 610KafHUKOB Hy-
popTHOro panoHa «bnokaaa. CecTpopeLKnin py-
B6eXr», IBYXTOMHUK «HEMNOKOPEHHbIN pyoex», YeTbl-
pexToMHMK «McTopusa CecTpopeLika 1 ero oOKpecT-
HocTel», Khurn B.[J.AKkoBneBa «Mon CectpopeLK»,
H.[J.ConoxuHa «JlereHabl 1 6binn KapenbcKoro ne-
pewenka», B.A.ConoBbeBa, 7A.P.XpamuL0BO#H,
M.K.MnmeHoBon «Mctopua CecTpopeLlKa B paccKa-
3ax Ang getemn», KHura «[oMHUm. BepuMm. XpaHum,
NocBALLIEHHAS UCTOPUMU CTPOUTENLCTBA [YXOBHO-
apXUTEKTYPHOTo KoMmMiekca xpama [etpa u MNas-
na nogsoaHoro dnorta Poccun.

[JenyTtatbl NOAAEPKMBAIOT TBOPYECTBO 3EeM/If-
KOB. BbinylleH c60pHUK cTuxoTBOpeHui «CeeT [o-
6efbl», MOArOTOBMIEHHBLIN MO3TUYECKUM KINYyOOM
«JTlYyKOMOPbE», yBUAEN CBET NMUTEPATYPHbIN COOPHUK
«BnokaaHbli METPOHOM», BbINyWEHO 7 COOPHUKOB
CTUXOTBOPEHM «O KM13HK, 0 BNoKaae, 0 BOMHE» y4a-
CTHWKa Benukon OteyecTBEHHON BOWMHbLI BMKTOpa
AnekceeBuya LLlypbirnHa. TBOpYECKUE KONEKTUBDI
ropoaa CecTpopeLiKa NPUHAIK yHacTUe B BbIMNyCKe
DVD-auckos «[Moem Tebe, Haw CecTpopeuk!» u
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brate both the Foundation Day of the town and
birthdays of its residents. You can’t count numer-
ous holidays, performances, competitions and dif-
ferent events, in which the local people of any ages
and foreign visitors take an active part.

One of the most important directions in the
activities of the Municipal Council of Sestroretsk is
the constant work aimed at keeping the historical
and cultural heritage of the native town. The deputies
regularly initiate the publishing of regional books.
Since 2004 a large number of publications were
released made up the set of "patriotic Sestroretsk
library". The largest of the books are: the collection
of memoirs, named “Blockade. Sestroretsky
boundary”, that contains the memoirs of people who
have survived the harsh time of the Leningrad
blockade and defended the last boundary in
Sestroretsk, a 2-volume collection under the title
“Unconqguered Boundary”, a four-volume "History of
Sestroretsk and its surroundings", the books by V.D.
Yakovlev “My Sestroretsk” and by N.D. Solokhin
“The legends and facts of the Karelsky isthmus”, by
V.A. Solovyev, A.N. Hramtsova, M.K. Pimenov "History
of Sestroretsk in stories for children”, and the book
“We remember. We trust. We keep”, devoted to the
construction history of the spiritual and architectural
complex of the Russian Submarine Navy.

The local authorities support the creative efforts
of countrymen. By the 9th of May 2010 the poetry
collection “The Victory Light” had been issued. This
collection had been prepared by the members of
the poetry society “Lukomorye”. Literary collection
“Blockade metronome” had been published by the
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TPAAUNLIUA

«PaccKamuTe, NTuLbl», B KOTOPbIX OHW MOAAPUIU
CBOW MECHW BETEPAHAM W XKUTENAM ropoaa.

B rog 60-netua Benukon MNobeabl Ha BOUHCKOM
3aXOPOHEHWUU, PACMONOKEHHOM Ha 37-M KUIOMETPE
lMpuMoOpcKoro wocce, No MHULMATUBE AenyTaToB
MyHuMLMNANBLHOrO COBETa COOPYKEHA rpaHUTHas cTe-
Ha MamsaTy C UMEeHaMM BYX C MOMIOBUHOM ThICAY M-
Tenen CecTpopelKa, He BepHyBLUUXCS ¢ dpoHTa. B
2011 rogy Tam e 6bla YyCTaHOBEH NaMATHUK «Con-
fam. K 70-netuio NofHOro ocBOGOXKAEHUSA JIEHUHT -
paja oT GalnCTCKON 610Kaabl Ha TapxOBCKOM Me-
MOPHaNbHOM 3aXOPOHEHUK, KOTOPOE Ha3bIBaloT «Ce-
CTpopeLKow MNcKapeBKOW», MNaHUPyeTCs yCTaHOBUTb
namsTHbIE WWTbl ¢ GaMUANAMU NOTUBLLIMX U YMEPLLIMX
B rojbl 6/10Kabl CECTPOPEYaH M 3alUTHUKOB CeBep-
HOro py6erka 060pOoHbI JIeHUHIpaaa, KOTOpPbIM CTan
Haw ropoa B roabl Benvkon OTe4ecTBEHHON BOMHBI.
Ha BOMHCKOM mMeMopwuane 1 y komnnekca «Cectpar,
BXOASILLErO B KO/MbLIO NaMATHUKOB «3e1eHoro nosica
CnaBbl», @ TaKXXe Ha Memopuanax B nocenkax Tap-
XOBKa 1 [opcKas, y NaMATHOW CTeNbl 3eHUTYULIAM 8-
3EHUTHO-apPTUNIEPUCKOW BaTapen NPOXOAAT MUTUH-
T 1 TOPXECTBEHHO-TPAYPHbIE MEPOMPUSTUS, NOCBSI-
LeHHble NamMATHbIM datam. B yectb 50-1 rogosLm-
Hbl Benukon MNodeabl y npodeccnoHanbHOro yunam-
wa N2120 pasbuta annes namsatv. B 2013 roay Ha
annee B3aMeH NepBOro 3aKNagHoro KaMHs Obina
YyCTaHOB/IEHA HOBasi BENMYECTBEHHANA CTena.

B CecTtpopelike CBATO YTAT NamsTb O 3EMJIAKaX
— reposix BOMH u cpaxkeHun. B yectb N'epoeB CoBeT-
ckoro Cotosa J1.H.Bopucosa wu I.I.I'puropbeBa Ha
OAHOMMEHHbIX Y/IMLLaX YCTaHOBNEHbI CTeNbl. Exxeroa-
HO TaM MPOXOAAT NPas3AHUKK YNKUL, Ha3BaHHbIX B
yecTb 'epoes. B 2012 rogy npu noaaepke MyHK-
LumnanbHoro coeseta ropoda Cectpopeuka n Cese-
po-3anagHor nanatbl HEABUMMKMMOCTM Ha poanHe
[.MN.I'puropbesa B gepeBHe [1y6poBbl [TCKOBCKOM
o6/51acTu ycTaHoBNEHa namdaTHaa ctena Mepoto. Co-
BMECTHO C MOJOAEKHO-NaTPUOTUYECKUM KyGOM
«CecTpopeuKnn pybex» npoBeaeHa 6onbluias pabo-
Ta no BoccTaHoBneHuto [10Ta Ha 37-M KunomeTpe
MpUMOPCKOro Wocce, Tam pa3BepHyTa UCTopUYec-
Kasi 3KCMO3ULMA BOEHHOM TEXHUKM BpeMeH BTtopon
MWPOBOW BOWHbI, MPOBOASATCH PEKOHCTPYKLIMK BOEB,
KOTOpble Mpoxoaunnu Ha KapenbCKoM nepeluenke.

ECTb B Hallem ropoje npasaHuKky 1 Tpaguumu,
MHUUMUPOBAHHbIE CaMUMKU cecTpopeyaHamu. Tak,
yeTbipe rofa Hasag MyHuuMnanbHbIA COBET rOpo-
nNa CecTpopeluKa noaaep:an MHULMATUBY KUTENen
PaanuBa 0 npoBefeHun NpasgHMKa aToro nocen-
Ka. B 2013 rogy oH 6bi/1 NpoBeAeH Npu aKTUBHOM
y4acTUM UCTOPUKO-KYNbTYPHOro KoMrnaeKkca B Pas-
nmBe, 60blle U3BECTHOro Kak «Capan» 1 «llanaw»
B.M.JTeHnHa. KpaeBeagyeckue YTeHUs!, MOCBSALLEH-
Hble UCTOPUM NnocenKa AneKkcaHapoBCKas, COCTON-
JINCb MPU y4acTUK OB6LECTBEHHOW OpraHunsaLmnm
No3TOB, XYAOXHNKOB U KpaeBegoB «CecTpopeLKas
BOJIHA» B HEABHO OTPEMOHTMPOBAHHOW MOCENKO-
BOW 6ubnunoteke. Mutenu ynuubl Bcesonoaa bo6-
poBa B PaznuBe npeanoxunu npoBoAWTb Ha CBO-
en ynuue Becenbi JeTCKUM npa3gHuKk «Peropabl
Halero ABopa», NOCBALWEHHbIK NamMATU 3HAMEHMU-
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27th of January 2011 as well as six collections of
poems "About life, about the blockade, about the
war," written by World War Il veteran Victor
Alekseevich Shurygin. The creative members of art
clubs of Sestroretsk had also taken part in edition
of DVD-discs “We sing for you, our Sestroretsk!” and
“Tell us, birds”, in which they performed their songs
in great thanks to the veterans and other residents.

In the 60th anniversary of the Victory the huge
granite monument with 2.500 printed names of
Sestroretsk residents, who hadn’t returned from the
war, was erected on the military cemetery, located
at the 37th kilometer of Primorskoye shosse. The
construction of the monument was initiated by the
deputies of Municipal Council as well as the erection
of the new monument “The soldier”. On Tarkhovsky
memorial burial place, which is called "Sestroretsk’s
Piskarevka", to the 70th anniversary of the complete
liberation of Leningrad from fascist blockade it is
planned to establish memorable boards with the
names of victims and the dead during the blockade
years Sestroretsk residents and also the names of
defenders of the northern boundary of Leningrad
defense, which our city was during the Great Patriotic
War. These monuments, as well as other
monuments such as “The sister”, have been united
into the monument circle “The green belt of Glory”
which includes some memorials in settlements
Tarkhovka and Gorskaya and the notable obelisk
devoted to the anti-aircraft artillery-women of the 8th
anti-aircraft artillery regiment. At these places the
mourning meetings are often held.

To the 50th anniversary of the Great Victory the
park in Tokarev Street was laid out as well as the
memory alley at Vocational School N2 120. The ini-
tiators of this construction were the local citizens.
A new majestic stele was installed at the alley in
2013 instead of the first foundation stone.

The memories about the countrymen — war
heroes are piously respected in Sestroretsk.

To honour Heroes of the Soviet Union L.N.
Borisov and G.P. Grigoryev the granite obelisks
were put up in the streets, which have their names.
Every year there are some celebrations devoted to
the Heroes of the Soviet Union. In 2012, with the
support of the Municipal Council of the City of
Sestroretsk and Northwest Chamber of Real Estate
in the village of Dubrova in Pskov region, the home-
place of G.P. Grigorev, a memorial stele was set up.

Municipal Council united its efforts with the
youth patriotic club, which is called “Sestroretsky
boundary”, in order to restore DOT at the 37th km
of Primorskoye shosse. Nowadays there is a big
military and historical exhibition packed with exhib-
its of the Second World War military machinery
there. Visitors can attend the reconstructions of the
battles, which were held on the Karelski isthmus.

There are some celebrations in Sestroretsk, or-
ganized by local people themselves. For instance, 4
years ago the Municipal Council of Sestroretsk sup-
ported the idea of the settlement Razliv's people to
establish a festival of the place. In 2013, it was con-
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TOro ¢yréonucTa. IToT NPas3AHUK TaK NMOHPaBUICS
AEeTSM U B3POCIIbIM, YTO OH, K&K M MHOruMe apyrve
MeponpuaTKs, CTaHeT elle OAHOM AoBPOoI cecTpo-
peLKon Tpaauuuen.

Co3zfaHne MHOrMx 06bLEKTOB GraroycTpoicTea
TaKXe MHULMUPOBaHO uTensamu. OAHUM U3 NepBbIxX
6blI1 cKBEP YepHobbINbLEB B 38-M KBapTtane Cect-
popeLika. Hag ckBepom v namsiTHOW cTenoi, ycra-
HoBNEHHOW y loMa N2261 no MpuMopcKomy Lwocce,
LWedCTBYIOT pafioHHble oTAeneHns OB6LLIEPOCCHIICKOM
06LLLEeCTBEHHON OpraHn3aunn nHsanmaos «Cor3s
«HepHo6blnb» Poccum», 06LLIECTBA PENPECCUMPOBaH-
HbIX rpaxkaaH 1 06LL,EeCTBEHHas OpraHu3aL s o6u-
Tesflen UBETOB M ANKOM Npupoabl «KypopTHoe nobe-
pexber. Elle oanH ckBep Ha ynuue Tokapesa o6yc-
TPOEH MO MHMLMATUBE CecTpopedaH B YecTb 60-ne-
™A Bennkon Mobepl. 3a ero Tepputopuen TakxKe
yXayknsatoT xutesn smecte ¢ OAO «O3eneHuTesbr.

B namsaTb 0 rocyaapcTBEHHOM rpaHuLLe, BOMHAX-
norpaHnYHNKax, BOMCKOBBIX YacTaX, KOTOPbIE A0I-
roe Bpems gucnouuposanuch B ropoge Cectpo-
peLkKe, no nHUUMaTMBe CoBeTa BeETEpaHOB-Morpa-
HU4HKMKOB ®CB KypopTtHoro paioHa 1 npu noaaep-
YKKe AenyTaToB Obll OTKPbLIT CKBEP NOrPaHUYHUKOB.
B 2012 roay no 3akasy MyHuUUMNANLHOrO coBeTa
ropofa Cectpopelika B HEM YCTaHOB/EH 6HOCT re-
posi-norpaHnyHnka A.N.KopobuubiHa. B mae 2013
rofa B CKBepe LWMPOKO MPOLLUIK NPasiHUYHbIE Me-
ponpuaTUA, NocBsAWeHHble 95-neTuio co3gaHus
norpaHuyHoun cnyx6sl Poccuu.
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Children's Day in the Park «Dubki»

ducted with the active participation of the historical
and cultural complex, better known as Lenin’s "Sa-
rai" and "Shalash". Local lore reading on the history
of Alexandrovskaya village took place in the newly
renovated library with the participation of the public
organization of poets, artists and ethnographers
"Sestroretskaya wave". Vsevolod Bobrov Street’s
residents in Razliv proposed holding the cheerful
children's holiday "Records of our yard" in their street
in memory of the famous football player. The chil-
dren and the adults were so delighted with the holi-
day that, like many other activities it will be another
good Sestroretsk tradition.

Some other objects were put up due to the sug-
gestions made by Sestroretsk citizens. One of the
first was a square of Chernobyl victims in the 38th
block of Sestroretsk. The district offices of the Rus-
sian society of disabled people “The Union “Tscher-
nobyl” of Russia”, the company of repressed citi-
zens and public organization of flowers and wild-
life supporters "Kurortnoye Poberezh’e" patronage
above the public garden and a commemorative ste-
le set at the house number 261 on the Primorskoe
shosse.

A bit later the square of border guards was laid
out to honour the heroism of all military regiments
which had been located in Sestroretsk for a long
time. It was the initiative of the KGB border guards
— veterans, and it was supported by the local au-
thorities. In 2012, by order of the Municipal Coun-
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Crtano xopouwen Tpaguumen B NnpasgHUYHbIE
JIHX, MOCBSAULEHHbIE CEMbE U CEMENHbIM LIEHHOC-
TSAM, YeCTBOBaTb CYMNpPYKeCcKne napbl, OTMETUB-
LIME CBOW 30J10Tble U OpUNNMAHTOBbIE I0OUNEN, a
TaKXKe mosoable ceMbn ropoga. B 2010 rogy po-
Aunacb HOBas MOCTOSIHHAS TpaauuMs — NMPoBO-
[ITb B cecTpopel KoM xpame lMNeTpa 1 [MaBna npas-
[IHUK B NaMaATb CBATbIX 6naroBepHbix MeTpa u
deBPOHUN — MOKPOBUTENEN CEMENHOIO CYacCTby,
Nto6BU Y BEPHOCTU.

3T0T xpaMm, BO3BeAEHHbIN CTapaHUSMU MHO-
rux nogen, 11 okta6pa 2009 ropa ocesATUn CBS-
Tenwun Matpuapx MockoBCcKui 1 Becea Pycu Ku-
punn. Pagocte Benukoro ans Cectpopelika AHA C
ropoXkaHamu Torga pasgenuam 3amectutens Py-
KoBoautens AoMmuHuctpaumu lNpesunageHta Poc-
cunckon Pepepaumn A.[.bernos, cynpyra Mpesu-
peHta Poccuun C.B.MeaBegeBa, generauun ¢no-
ToB Poccuu, npeactaBuTenn opraHoB BfacTu
CaHkrt-lNeTepbypra, KypopTHOro panoHa, MyHULIN-
nanbHOro o6pasoBaHuns ropoga CecTpopelkKa u
MHOIMe apyrue.

Euwe B 2001 roay Ha MeTpoBCKOM HabepexHOoMN,
B 4YacoBHe cBATUTENS HUKonasg HYypoteopua, y CTeH
6yaywero xpama [Metpa u NaBna 6bina 3anoxKeHa
Tpaguumnsa oTtMedyaTb NamaTHble AaTbl B UCTOPUU
nogsogHoro ¢nota Poccun. HacoBHs v xpam [leT-
pa u lNaBna — nepBble U eAUHCTBEHHbIE B Hallen
CcTpaHe crneunanbHO NOCTPOEHHbIE KYNbTOBbIE CO-
OpYXKEHWS, CTaBlUME MECTOM MOMUHOBEHUS BCEX
POCCUMCKMX NOABOAHUKOB, NOrMBLLIMX B ryOunHax
MOPEN M OKEaHOB.

CerofiHsi Ha TePPUTOPUM Xpama NPOXOAAT MNOMMU-

V=17 lAuaTLUNTIN L WA L =17 '
CmeHa lloyvyeTHoro Kapayna y «CTeHbl namstu

B [leHb MOpsiKa-noAgBoOAHUKA
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cil of the City of Sestroretsk a bust of the hero bor-
der guard A.l.Korobitsyn was put up here. The 95th
anniversary celebrations of the Border Guard Ser-
vice of Russia were widely held in the park in May
2013.

Our town has become famous for celebrating
the family days. These are special festivals when
the family and family traditions are highlighted,
when the couples celebrate their “gold” and “dia-
mond” jubilees.

In 2010, a new permanent tradition was born -
to conduct in a church of Peter and Paul the
Orthodox festival in memory of the pious saints
Peter and Fevroniya — the protectors of the family
happiness, love and loyalty.

St. Peter and Paul’s church was constructed due
to the efforts of many people and the Opening Day
became one of the most festive holidays in the
history of Sestroretsk. Saint Patriarch of Moscow
and all Russia Kirill — the Head of the Russian
Orthodox Church blessed this church. Many famous
citizens, among them there were A.D. Beglov, the
representative of the President Administration of
the Russian Federation, S. V. Medvedeva, the wife
of the Russian President, the representatives of the
naval forces of Russia, Saint-Petersburg and local
authorities, attended the ceremony on this
memorable day.

St. Peter and Paul’s Church is a special place.
Long before its construction in 2001 the corner-
stone was based in St. Nicholas chapel, next to the
upcoming church of St. Peter and Paul’s, as well as
the future tradition was marked to commemorate
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AeHb CecTpopeLiKa

Ha/bHble CNy*K6bl B A€Hb rMGeny NoABOAHbIX NO-
[OK, BCTPeYu feneraumm BeTepaHoB-NnoaBOAHUKOB
Poccuun, TopecTBEHHO-TPaypHble MUTUHIM W Mpas-
[OHWUYHbIE MEPOMNPUATUSA, NOCBALEHHbIE [IHIO MOpS-
Ka-noJBOJHMKa.

BospoxaeHue ayxoBHbIX MPaBOCNaBHbIX TPaau-
UM Havanocb B Cectpopelke eule B 90-x rogax,
KOorja Bepylownm 6blla Bo3BpalleHa TapxoBcKas
uepKkoBb CBATOrO BENIMKOMYYEHUKa W LenuTens
MNaHtenenmoHa. B 2005 rogy B nocenke AnekcaH-
[IPOBCKasi 3aBepLIMIOCh BO3BeAeHME Xxpama Pox-
nectBa lNpecearon boropoanubl. OagUH U3 UHULKA-
TOPOB CTpPOUTENbCTBA XpaMa — [oYeTHbIN rparkaa-
HWH ropoga Cectpopeuka, genyrat MyHuumnanbHo-
ro coeeta | co3biBa E.l.JluToBKa. bosnbluion BKNag
6bin coenad HapogHon aptuctkon CCCP, onepHou
nesuuen UpuHon Boravyesown, 6anepunHon MpuHon
KonnakosoW, npeanpusatusmu CecTpopeLiKa, caHa-
TopreM «CecTpopeLiKUi KypopT».

CecTpopeLK No npaBy Ha3blBalOT ropoaoM AeT-
ctBa 1 cnopta. OH 60raT CBOMMU CMOPTUBHbLIMU TPa-
avumsaMn. B Hawem ropoge Xuam 3HaMeHUTbIn byT-
601CT M XOKKeuncT Beesonog bo6pos, «nepBbli Bpa-
Tapb pecnybnnkm» Hukonan CoKonoB, KOHbKOGEHKeEL]
AnekcaHap lNMaHWKH 1 MHOrMe Opyrie 3HaMeHUTbIEe
crnopTcMeHsbl. B ckBepe Hefaneko ot Bok3ana B 2002
rofly yctaHoBfieH naMsaTHUK BceBonoay Bo6posy, a
B 2003 rogy B wkKone N2556 oTKpbIT My3en crnopTa.

B cnopTvBHbIX 3anax U Ha cTaguoHax ropoja
3aHMMaloTCa CMNOPTOM MKUTENU BCEX BO3PACTOB.
[ns caMblx MaflEHbKMX U PEBATULLEK NocTaplile BO
BOpax 060pyA0BaHbl AETCKME U CNOPTUBHbIE MNJ10-
Wwaakn. MHorme n3 HMUX UMetOT CBOM COGCTBEHHbIE
nmeHa: «Kopabnu», <Kpemnesckue 3Be3abl», «[1o-
NFIHa CKa30K», «fOHbIM noxapHbin». B nione 2013
roga cectpopevaHe UCKpeHHe 61arogapwin 3a yy-
[IECHbIM NOJApPOK B BME HOBOW MIPOBOW Niowaj-
KW KOMNaHuto «XeHas Motop MaHybaKTypuHr Pyc».
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Day of Sestroretsk

the festive dates in the history of the submarine
navy. The chapel and St. Peter and Paul’s church
are the only ones in our country, which were built
especially to honour and recall all Russian subma-
riners who have tragically died on duty.

Nowadays the mourning services are held in
the church to commemorate the heroes, as well as
the numerous meetings of submariners-veterans
are organized here.

The revival of spiritual traditions started at the
beginning of 1990s when St. Panteleimon’s church
in Tarkhovka was given back to people who truly
believed in God. In 2005 the construction of St. Vir-
gin Mary’s church was completed in settlement Al-
exandrovskaya. One of the initiators of this con-
struction was the Honorary Citizen of Sestroretsk,
the member of the first Municipal Council E. P. Lito-
vka. A great contribution was made by the People's
Artist of the USSR an opera singer Irina Bogache-
va, ballerina Irina Kolpakova, by a lot of
Sestroretsk’s organizations and sanatorium
"Sestroretsky Kurort".

Sestroretsk is known as a town of childhood
and sport. Itisrich in sport traditions. Many famous
sportsmen lived in our town, for example, football
and hockey player V. Bobrov, “first goalkeeper of
the republic”, N. Sokolov, ice-skater A. Panshin and
many, many others. V. Bobrov’'s monument was put
up in the square, not far from the railway station in
2002 and next year the museum of sport was es-
tablished at school N2 556.

All stadiums and gyms are available to the
residents of any ages in our town. For little kids
and the older ones the yards are equipped with
children's sport and playgrounds. Many of them
have their own names: "Ships", "Kremlin Stars,"
"Glade of Fairy Tales", "Young fireman". In July
2013 Sestroretsk’s citizens were sincerely



TPAANLIMA

Co HA OTKPbLITUS 3TOro KpynHenwero B CeBepo-
3anagHoM pernoHe NpPon3BOACTBEHHOIO aBTOMO-
6uNbHOro Komnnekca CecTpopeLK cBA3bIBaloT
TenNble U APYKECKME OTHOLWEHUS, KOTOpble 0653a-
TeNbHO OYAYT YKPENnIATbCH M paclmMpaTbes.

Ha ¢yT160/16HOM MO/E C UCKYCCTBEHHbIM MOKPbI-
TMem B napke «[lybKun», KOTOpoe ObIN0 MOMHOCTLIO
peKoHcTpympoBaHo B 2011 roay, v Ha Apyrux
CMOPTUBHbIX MOWAaAKax napka npoBoguTcs 60/b-
LLMHCTBO CECTPOPELIKUX CMOPTUBHBLIX COPEBHOBA-
HuK. B 2008 roay B CeCcTpOopeLIKOM AETCKO-IOHOLWEC-
KOM CropTMBHOW WIKoNe ONMMOUIACKOro pesepsa
mmeHu Bnagumupa KopeHbKoBa B nocesnke Anek-
CaHAPOBCKasa MOCTPOEHO HoBOEe GyTOONLHOE MoJsle,
COOTBETCTBYIOWEE CTaHAapTam MexayHapoaHOK
denepauum dytéona (PUDA).

CecTpopelK MOXHO Ha3BaTb BENOCUMNEOHOM
ctonuuen CeBepo-3anaga Poccun. B cectpopel-
KOW CMOPTUBHOM LWWKOJEe U LWKoNe-uHtepHate Onum-
MUACKOIO pe3epBa Ha4yMHa n CBOIO CMOPTUBHYIO
Kapbepy ¥ NMyTb K YEMIMUOHCKUM BEpPLUMHAM BEJO-
crnoprta AecCATKM MallbyMLEK U AeBYOHOK KypopT-
HOro panoHa. Hal ropog BblpacTui TakmUx 4eMMnmno-
HOB Mupa 1 EBponbl, Kak AHTOH LLlaHTbipb, BUKTOP
Ky3bMuH, Onbra 3abenmMHcKas, u MHOTMX ApYrux.

Crano xopolen Tpaguumen NPOBOANUTb EXKEr0-
HbIt dPecTuBanb aetckoro ¢yréona Ha Kybok Cec-
TpoOpeLKa, NOCBSALUEHHbIM MexayHapoaHOMY [HIO
3awmTbl geten. B 2014 rogy OH NPOBOAMIICH YHKE B
BOCbMOW pa3. Kypuposan TYpHUP XOPOLLO U3BECT-
HbIV cecTpopevyaHam u Bcem 6onefbliMKam netep-
6yprcKkoro «3eHuta» Cepren KOpbemy Mopo3os —
CblH NlereHaapHoro TpeHepa KomMaHAbl CUHe-6€e0-
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grateful for the wonderful gift of a new playground
to company "Hyundai Motor Manufacturing Rus'.
Since the opening this largest in the North-West
region manufacturing automobile complex,
Sestroreck has associated with it warm and
friendly relations that are sure to be strengthened
and expanded.

Many sport competitions are held at the foot-
ball pitch, which has got the artificial covering, in
the Park of Culture and Rest “Little oaks” and at
many other sport grounds of the town. Moreover,
in 2008 a new football pitch was built for
Sestroretsk youth sport school of the Olympic Re-
serve named by V. Koren’kov in settlement Alex-
androvskaya. This pitch accords to all standards of
the International Football Federation (FIFA).

Sestroretsk can be called as the cycling capital
city of the North-West of Russia. Hundreds of boys
and girls of Kurortny district started their sport ca-
reers at the boarding school of the Olympic Reserve
and Sestroretsk sport school. Sestroretsk coaches
have grown up many Europe and World champi-
ons, among them there are A.Shantyr’, V. Kouzmin,
0. Zabelinskaya.

It has become a nice tradition to hold an annual
festival of youth football for the Cup of Sestroretsk
dedicated to the International Children's Day. In
2014 it was held for the eighth time. The well-
known to the citizens of Sestroretsk and for all fans
of St. Petersburg "Zenith" Sergey Morozov - the son
of legendary coach of blue-white-blue Yuri A.
Morozov - supervised this tournament. The
veterans of the football team "Zenith" and the

MMony3allnTHUK KoMaHabl «3€eHUT»
Cepreu borpaHosny Cemak

Ha VIl ®ectuBane nerckoro gyrboaa




ronyobix KOpua AHpgpeeBuda Mopo3oBa. [ToYeTHbI-
MW rocTaMM GyTOONbHOIrO NpasaHnKa cTanu BeTe-
paHbl KOMaHAbl «3E€HUT» U BHAMEHUTbIV NONY3aLWUT-
HUK NOB6MMON KOMaHabl Murenb [JaHHW.

PasBuBatotca B CecTpopeuKke W apyrue
CNOpPTMBHbIE HanpaBineHus. ExeroaHo NpoBoaaTcs
flerkoatyieTMyeckne copeBHoBaHMA «CecTpopeLikas
MWJISi», COPEBHOBaHUS MO NbiXKam, Bonenodony, opu-
€HTMPOBaHUIO, BOJIbHOM 6opbbe, 6oKcy, A3t040,
Lwiaxmaram 1 MHOTMM ApyrMM Buiam crnopTa. B exe-
FOAHbIX XOKKEWNHbIX U GYTOOSbHBIX TYPHUPAX MPUHK-
MaloT y4acTue KoMaHabl Bcero KypopTHOro pamnoHa
— MOJIO[IEXM U BETEPAHOB. HabupaeT nonynspHOCTb
$Gnopb60os1, XOPOLWO U3BECTHLIM B CKAHAWHABCKUX
cTpaHax. dnopbonbHas KomaHaa «CecTpopeLKkue
606pbI» YXKe He pa3 CTaHOBMIach Nobeautenem ca-
MbIX MPECTUMKHbBIX TOPOACKMX U MEHKAYHAPOAHBIX TypP-
H1poB. B 2013 roay cectpopeLKue aenyraThl C Lie-
N0 nonynsapu3aunm aToro Buaa crnopta npuodpe-
Jin GOPMY M CHapsieHue Ans BCEX LWKOM U NpoBeuv
psi4 COpeBHOBaHWW Ha NepBeHCTBO CecTpopeLiKa.

Ha 6a3e npodeccrnoHanbHoro nuuesa N2120 ¢
NMOMOLLBIO AenyTatoB OTKPbIT COBPEMEHHbIN 3an
BOJ/IbHOW 60pPbObLI. 3aHATUSA C OHBIMW BOJIbHUKaMMU
BEAET NPOoC/aBieHHbIM YeMIMUOH Mupa, NoYEeTHbIN
rpaxaaHuH ropoga Cectpopeuka HOpui AHapeeBuy
LaTtypsiH.

Ocobyto 3a60T1y NpoaBnstoT genyratbl MyHULN-
nanbHOro coseTa ropoga Cectpopelka K KOMaH-
lam panoHHoro CoBeTa BeTepaHoB M ob6LlecTBa
MHBaNWaoB. BeTepaHbl HE TONIbKO aKTUBHO MPUHMU-
MatoT y4acTve B pParOHHbIX U FOPOACKMUX CMOPTUB-
HblX COPEBHOBAHUAX, HO WU 4acTO CTAHOBATCH WX
nobeauTenamu.

B Jetckoi my3bikanbHou wkone N220, Jome
KynbTypbl M TBOpYecTBa KypopTHOro paioHa, ao-
CYyroBOM oTAeneHn KoMnaeKcHoro LLeHTpa coum-
anbHOro o6CNy*KMBaHUS HaceneHus, [lome pet-
CKoro TBOopYecTBa «Ha peke Cectpe», NOAPOCTKO-
BO-MONOAEKHOM LieHTpe «Bocxoa», TaHLEeBaNbHOM
ctyammn «@opcax 3S» npoBoauTca paboTa ¢ Hace-
fIeHMEeM MO MECTY XuTenbcTBa. Bce xenawuwme
TaM 3aHMMatoTCs pasfiiyHbiIMU BUamu crnopra, a
TaKXXe AeKOpaTUBHO-NPUKIaAHBIM TBOPYECTBOM,
KpaeBedeHUEM, My3blKOW, TaHLLaMu, neHmem. Ho-
BOE 3BYy4aHWe MOJy4Yn BaxHbIM UCTOPUYECKUI
06BbEKT ropofia — OCHOBaHHbIW lMeTpom | napk
«[AyOKM».

B ropoge npoxoauT MHOXECTBO NpasiHUKOB U
dectuBanen. CambiMn KPYNHbIMU U3 HUX SABASKOT-
cq: JeHb ropoaa Cectpopeuka, Macnenuua, dec-
TMBaJb HApPOAHOro TBOpYecTBa «CecTpopeLKoe
noABOpbE», MONOAENKHbIE aKLIMU U MHOrWe Apyrue.

2014-in — rop TpexcoTneTHero obunes, n Cect-
POpPELIK rOTOB JOCTOMHO BCTPETUTL 3Ty AaTy. bnaro-
yCTpavBaloTCH ABOPbI U AOPOrK, yCTaHaBIMBAKOTCS
HOBbIE [IETCKME UIPOBbIE MOLWAAKKU, CTPOATCA CTa-
[IMOHbI U CMOPTUBHbIE COOpyKeHus. dacap ropoaa
yKpauwatoT HabepexHasa o3epa Paznue v Mpumop-
CKUM By/ibBap C YCTAHOBJIEHHOW Ha HEM CKyNbMTy-
po# «CecTpbl». [OpOA YTOMAET B LIBETAX U Bceraa pag
BCTpeYe C roCTaMu.
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famous midfielder of the favorite team — Miguel
Danny were the guests of honor on the festival.

Other kinds of sport are developed in
Sestroretsk as well. Every year many skiing, volley-
ball, wrestling, boxing, judo, chess competitions
take place in our town. The residents are fond of
athletics racing “Sestroretsk mile”. Both youth and
veteran teams of Kurortny district take an active
part in all football and hockey competitions. The
popularity of floorball, well known in Scandinavian
countries, grows too. Floorball team "Sestroretsk’s
beavers" has repeatedly become the winner of the
city's most prestigious and international tourna-
ments. To popularize this sport in 2013
Sestroretsk’s deputies have purchased sets of uni-
form and equipment for all schools in the town and
held a number of events on championship of
Sestroretsk.

The modern hall of classical wrestling was
opened in the vocational school N2120. The young
sportsmen are coached here by Yuri Tsatouryan,
who is famous for his World Champion title. More-
over, Yuri Tsatouryan is the Honour citizen of
Sestroretsk.

The deputies of the Municipal Council of
Sestroretsk take special care of disabled people
teams and veterans’ teams. Veterans not only take
an active part all sport events of the town, but also
win the first prizes.

There are a lot of local organizations which are
involved in the process of education, entertainment
health care, working with all groups of population.
Among them there are Children’s musical school
Ne20, The Culture and Creativity Palace of Kurort-
ny district, Hobby department of the complex cen-
tre for social service of population, House of chil-
dren’s creativity “At the Sestra-river”, youth centre
“Voskhod”, dance studio “Forsagh 3S”". Every per-
son can join these clubs and societies in order to
improve their creative skills. Everybody can devel-
op their interests in handicrafts, regional studies,
music and singing.

Park “Little oaks”, founded by Peter the
Great, has been transformed into the new en-
tertaining center of Sestroretsk. A lot of festivals
and celebrations are held here. The most impor-
tant of them are The Foundation Day of
Sestroretsk, Shrovetide, handicraft festival
“Sestroretskoye podvorye”, youth events, and
many others.

Sestroretsk is going to celebrate the 300th
anniversary of the town foundation in 2014. There
is a lot of work which is done every day. The roads
and yards are cleaned, the trees and flowers are
planted, new junior playgrounds are built, stadiums
and sport centers are constructed. Razliv lake em-
bankment and Primorsky Boulevard with installed
sculpture "Sisters" make Sestroretsk fascinating.
Our town has become a place which shouldn’t be
missed and all visitors will be amazed at its beauty.
The city is full of flowers and always pleased to meet
guests.
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ApXUTEKTYpPHBIE KOMIUIEKCHI Architectural complexes

H COOPYKEHHSA and notable buildings
1. lyxOoBHO-apXUTEKTYPHbIH KOMIUJIEKC 1. Spiritual and architectural complex
xpama [erpa u NaBna nogBogHOro of St. Peter and St. Paul of Russian
dnorta Poccumu underwater Navy
MetpoBcKas Hab., A.1. Ten.: 437-87-46. Petrovskaya nab. 1. Tel.: 437-87-46.

www.petraipavia.ru www.petraipavia.ru




3HAKOMMMCA C CECTPOPELIKOM

Ha TeppuTOopun KOMMNNEKca HaxoaaTes:

- XpaM CBATbIX NEPBOBEPXOBHbIX aMnocTO/N0B
MNetpa u Masna. Apxutektop — E.d.lllanosanosa.
14 okta6ps 2009 roga ocesuweH Matpuapxom Moc-
KOBCKMM U Bcest Pycu Kupunnom.

- YacoBHa HuKonas YrogHuka. OcBsuleHa B
2001 rofy B NamMsTb 0 NOrMGBLINX POCCUNCKUX MO-
psiKax-noaBoAHUKax. ApxuTeKkTop — W.HapeauH.

- «CTeHa namsTv», Ha KOTOPOW YCTaHOBJIEHbI
[IOCKM ¢ HasBaHueM 180 3aTOHYBLUMX NOABOAHbIX
NOJOK, C UMEHaMW KOMaHAMPOB U YKa3aHWeM Ync-
Jla MOrnbLKX YNEHOB SKUMNaXKeNn.

- Makert «[lotaeHHoro cygHa» Ebuma HukoHoBa
— npoo6pasa nepBor NOABOAHOM NoaKu Poccuu.

- MHTepaKTnBHagA AOCKa C UCTOpUEl BCex poc-
CUMCKUX NOABOAHbIX JIO0K U CMUCKaMM UX 3KUNa-
ew (B xpame).

2. UepkoBb PoxkaectBa

MNMpecBarton boropoaulbi

lp. KpacHbix Komarampos, 4.16.

Ten.: 943-09-20

MNocTpoeHa B nocenke AneKcaHApoBCKasa Ha
YyacTHble NnoxepTBoBaHus. ApxutekTop — A.E.LLpe-
fep. MNepsoe 6orocnyxeHne npouwno 21 ceHTabps
2005 rofa. BHelwHWn 0671MK 3TOro Xxpama TBopYyec-
KW MepeocMbIC/IMBAET ONbIT LEPKOBHOW apXUTeK-
TYPbl, XapaKTEPHOU ANsi ceBEPHOro MmogepHa. CHa-
PYXM XpaM yKpallaoT 06 beMHbIE MO3aUYHblE KO-
Hbl, Kynos GE/I0OCHEeXHOro 3aHnsa HanoMmuHaeT
LINEM PYCCKOro 6orartbips.

3. LUepkoBb Bo umsa CeAToro

BenukomyueHuka lMaHTeneimoHa

Lenutena u Cearoro Mpenogo6Horo

AneKkcaHapa KOHCTAaHTUHOMO/LCKOro

TapxoBckui np., 4.32

[JepeBsHHyI0 uepKoBb noctpoun B 1905-1906
rogax apxutektop E.J.Mopo3oB no npoekTy
J1.M.Xapnamosa. B 1991 roay 3aaH1e BHOBb nepe-
daHo Bepywowmm. B 2002-2003 rogax LEepKoBb
OblNa OTpecTaBpMpoOBaHa Ha YacTHbIe MOXKePTBOBa-
Hus. CerofiHa B Xxpame HaxoAuTca MKoHa CBATOro
Uenutensa MNaHTeneMmMoHa ¢ 4acTULEeN ero MoLen.

4. LlepKOBb-4aCOBHSA UKOHbI

TuxBuHcKon boxkuein Martepu

lpuBoK3asibHas ni. Ten.: 434-38-45.

www.sestroretsk.com

OcBsuleHa 4 masa 2005 roga B 4ecTb BCEX BO-
WMHOB, OTAaBLUMX XM3Hb BO 6/1aro Hawen PoguHbi.

fABngerca KazaybuMM xpamoMm «[leTepbyprcKon
CTaHuLbl». B OTAENBHOM 34aHUK PAAOM C XPamoM
[encTBytoT [paBoCaBHbIN AyXOBHbIN LEHTP U 616-
nuoteKa. lNpunucaHa K xpamy CBATbIX anocTonoB
Metpa u Maena B r.Cectpopeuxe.

5. HYacoBHa AnekcaHnpapa HeBckoro

yn. Bonogapckoro, 4.65

(roposcKoe Knaabuiye)

MoctpoeHa B 1994 rogy Ha noxepTBOBaHUSA
wutenen Cectpopeuka u CaHkT-lNeTepbypra. Apxu-
TekTop — O.M.PyHTOBA. MpKnucaHa K TapXxoBCKOM
LepKBu cB. lNaHTenenmoHa.

(ee® GETTING ACQUAINTED WITH SESTRORETSK

The complex includes:

- St. Peter and St. Paul’s church. Architect E.F.
Shapovalova. It was consecrated on October 14,
2009 by Saint Patriarch of Moscow and All Russia
Kirill.

- The Chapel of Saint Nicholas. It was conse-
crated in 2001 in memory of the killed Russian
submarine crews. Architect |. Nadezhdin.

- "The Wall of Remembrance" in which
there are plaques with the names of 180 sunk-
en submarines, including the names of com-
manders and indicating the number of the dead
crew members.

- "The hidden boat" layout made by Efim Ni-
konov - the prototype of the first Russian sub-
marine.

- The Interactive board with a history of all Rus-
sian submarines and their crew lists (in the
church).

2. St. Virgin Mary’s church

Krasnyh Komandirov pr. 16.

Tel.: 943-09-20

It was built in the settlement Alexandrovskaya
on private donations. Architect A.E. Shreder. The
first service was held in September 21, 2005. The
external appearance of this temple creatively rein-
terprets the experience of the church architecture
typical of the northern modern style. Exterior of the
temple is decorated with the bulk mosaic icons; the
dome of the snow-white building resembles a Rus-
sian hero’s helmet.

3. St. Panteleimon’s church

(The Church of St. Panteleimon

the Healer and the Holy Venerable

Alexander of Constantinople)

Tarhovsky pr. 32.

The wooden church was built in 1905-1906 by
architect E.L.Morozov under the project L.M. Har-
lamova. In 1991 the building was again handed
over to the faithful. In 2002-2003, the church was
renovated on private donations. Today, there is an
icon of St. Panteleimon the Healer with a particle
of his relics in the church.

4. The Church-Chapel of the icon

of the Tikhvin Mother of God

Privokzal'naya ploschad’ Tel.: 434-38-45.

www.sestroretsk.com

It was consecrated on May 4, 2005 in honor of
all the warriors who gave their lives for the good of
our country. Itis the Cossack temple of the "Peters-
burg stanitsa”. In a separate building next to the
church there is an Orthodox spiritual center and a
library. It is attributed to St. Peter and St. Paul’s
church in Sestroretsk.

5. The Chapel of Alexander Nevsky

Volodarskogo ul. 65 (town cemetery)

It was builtin 1994 by donations from residents
of Sestroretsk and St. Petersburg. Architect
O.M.Runtova. It is attributed to St. Panteleimon’s
church in Tarhovka.



6. CecTpopeuKuii opyeiHbln

(MHCTpYMEeHTaNnbHbIA) 3aBof

yn. BockoBa, 4.2

BrntoyeH CoBetom KOHECKO B cnmMCOK 06beK-
ToB BcemupHoro Hacneaus. OTKpbIT B 1724 roay
no npukasy lNetpa |. A4Bnanca ogHUM U3 KPYMNHEN-
LUMX U TEXHUYECKM OCHALLEHHbIX NPEANPUATUI POC-
cuicKoro rocyaapctea. B 1922 roay 6bi1 nepese-
JleH Ha NPOM3BOACTBO MEPUIILHOTO, a TaKKe me-
TaNIOPENKYLLErO MHCTPYMEHTA, CTaB MNePBbIM UHCT-
pymeHTanbHbiM 3aBogoM B CCCP. B HacTosuee
BPEMS Ha MCTOPMYECKOW YacTu TEPPUTOPHUK 3aBO-
Jla BefeTcs CTPOUTENLCTBO 0OLLECTBEHHO-AE/I0BO-
ro W XuNnoro Komnnekxca «[eTpoBCKUI apceHas».

7. Jom KomaHaupa

CecTpopeLKoro opy»emHoro sasoja

yn. BockoBa, 4.4

MamaTHUK deaepanbHOro 3HaveHmsd. ocTpo-
eH B 1807-1808 rogax B cTuie Knaccuumama. Pa-
JIOM C JOMOM pacnosiaraertca caf, TakXe ABNf10-
LWMHCA NaMaTHUKOM deaepanbHOro 3HayeHus, 1
naMmaTHuUK «Mywku». C 1894 no 1902 roa B fome
W KOMaHAMp 3aBofa, 3obpeTtaTe/ib 3HAMEHMU-
TON «TPEXIMHENHOW» BUHTOBKK C.N.MOCHH.

8. MnotuHa K.®. NaycmaHa

lNepenajcKkas Hao.

KameHHas TpexnposieTHas Ma0TMHa BOAOCMNYCKa
coopyx<eHa B 1863 rofy no npoeKty uHxeHepa K.d.la-
ycMaHa v 6blia paccyuTaHa Ha copoc MaKCMMasibHOro
pacxoaa pek CecTpbl M HepHon. MHxeHepHoe peLleHne
OKa3asochb yaa4HbIM: MIOTUHA npocTosna 6e3 Kanu-
TasbHOro pemoHTa 6onee 120 neT, nnwb B 1987 rogy
6blNa OTPECTaBPUPOBAHA MO UCTOPUHECKOMY MPOEKTY
1 1O CUX NMOP UCMPaABHO BbIMOMHAET CBOU BYHKLMN.
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6. Sestroretsk arms factory

Voskova ul. 2

It is included by the UNESCO Council into the
list of World Heritage sites. The factory was opened
in 1724 by order of Peter the First. It was one of
the largest and most technologically advanced
enterprises of the Russian state. In 1922 it was
transferred to “a new plant” started producing
measuring and cutting tools and became the first
instrumental plant in the USSR. At present, the
social, business and a residential complex
"Petrovsky arsenal" is being built at the historical
part of the plant.

7. Sestroretsk arms factory

commander’ house

Voskova ul. 4

The Federal heritage. It was builtin 1807-1808
in “classicism” style. Next to the house there is a
garden, which is also a monument of federal im-
portance, and the monument "Guns". From 1894
to 1902 the head of the plant, the inventor of the
famous “tryokhlineyka’rifle S.I.Mosin lived in the
house.

8. The dam of K.F.Gausman

Perepadskaya nab.

The three-span stone dam flood gates were
built in 1863 by engineer K.F.Gausman and
were designed to reset the maximum flow of the
rivers Sestra and Chyornaya.The engineering
solution proved to be successful: the Dam stood
without capital repairing for more than 120
years, but in 1987 it was restored according to
the historical project and still regularly performs
its functions.
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MeMopuaasl, TAMATHUKA
H ITAMATHBIE CTE/IbI

1. MamaTHukK-6tocT MeTpy |

na. CBo6oAbl, CKBEp y 03epa

OTKpbIT 10 ceHTabpsa 2000 roga. CKynbnTop —
B.A.lNeTtpos, apxutekTop — B.C.BacunbeB. Ha rpa-
HUTHOM MocTtaMeHTe 6tocTa BbipybieHa Haanuchb:
letpy Bennkomy — ocHoBatento Cectpopeukar.

2. NamatHuk-610cT C.U. MocuHy

y/. BockoBa, ckBep y 4.4

MaMaTHUK aupeKTopy CecTpopeLKOro Opyem-
HOro 3aBofa, M306peTaTento 3HaMEHUTOM PYCCKOM
TPEXTMHENHOM BUHTOBKM Obl1 OTKPLIT 16 CeHTAD-
psa 2001 roga. Ckynbntop — B.A.MNeTpoB, apxuTek-
Top A.l.Bakycos.

3. NamarHuk B.M. BoGpoBy

ZybKoBcKoe Liocce, ckBep uM. B.M.6obposa

OTkpbIT 4 gexkabpsa 2002 roaa. CryabnTop —
A.l'.Jdema, apxutektop — C.J.Muxanno.. Psgom yc-
TaHOBMEHbI ABa NaMATHbIX KaMHS. Ha ogHOM Bbli-
ceveHo: «BceBonog bobpos. Bennkun dyréonucrt,
XOKKEWUCT, TpeHep». Ha gpyrom: «...LLlananuH pyccko-
ro ¢ytéona, NarapuH wanbsl Ha Pycu... (EBreHum
EBTyLWIEHKO)».

4. NamaTtHuk M.M. 3ouieHKo

yn. TokapeBa, 4.7, ckBep y LleHTpasibHoM

6nbnnotekn nm. M.M. 3oueHKo

MamMATHUK M3BECTHOMY COBETCKOMY nucaTento-
CaTUPWUKY, XKUBLUEMY U MOXOpoHeHHOMY B CecTpo-

Memorials, monuments
and memorial plaques

1. The Bust monument to Peter the First

Ploschad’” Svobody, at the lake

It was opened on 10 September 2000. Sculp-
tor - B.A.Petrov, architect - V.S.Vasilev. On a gran-
ite bust pedestal there is an inscription: "To Peter
the Great - the founder of Sestroretsk."

2. The Bust monument to S.l. Mosin

Voskova ul., square at d.4

The Monument to Sestroretsk Arms factory
head, the inventor of the famous Russian “try-
okhlineyka” rifle was established on 16 Septem-
ber 2001. Sculptor - B.A.Petrov, architect
A.G.Bakusov.

3. The Monument to V.M. Bobrov

Dubkovskoe shosse, V.M. Bobrov’s park

The Monument was opened on 4 December
2002. Sculptor - A.G. Dema, architect - S.L. Mihay-
lov. Next to it there are two memorial stones. It is
carved on the first one: "Vsevolod Bobrov. Great
football and hockey player, coach ". On the other:
"... Chaliapin of Russian football, Gagarin of puck
in Russia ...” (Yevgeny Yevtushenko).

4. The Monument to M.M.Zoshchenko

Tokareva ul., 7, at the Central Library

named after M.M.Zoshchenko

The Monument to the famous Soviet writer and
satirist, who lived and after his death was buried in
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pelkKe, oTKpbIT 13 ceHTabpsa 2003 roaa. Ckynbn-
Top — B.®.0OHewko.

5. CKynbnTypHas KOMNO3ULUA

«CecTpopeLKui pabounit»

lMpumopckoe wocce, 4.280,

CKBep y npogeccroHasibHoro avres N°120

um.C.1M.MocuHa

OTkpbiTa 17 ceHTa6ps 2011 roga B namsaTb
060 BCex NOKoNeHusx paboymx CecTpopeuKoro
OpPYKENHOro (MHCTPYMEHTaNbHOro) 3aBoja. Beinon-
HeHa B TBOPYECKOW MacTepCKOM «[TaHTEOH» CKy/b-
ntopom [.H.BeccmepTHOBbLIM NoA PYKOBOACTBOM
M.U. n C.H0.06yxoBbiIX.

6. MemopuanbHbii KOMIMJZIEKe «CecTpa»

lMpumopckoe wwocce, 38-1 Km

BoaBegeH B 1966 rogy B ycTbe peku CecTpbl.
BxoauT B coctaB 3eneHoro nosica CnaBbl. ADXUTEK-
Topbl — JI.M.BepnuHep6nay u M.E.KonocoBCKuK,
XYLOXHWK — [.A.Mencunc. BxoauTt B nepeyeHb
06BHEKTOB MCTOPMUHECKOTO W Ky/IbTYPHOr0 Hacneaus
denepanbHOro 3HavYeHus.

7. CecTpopeuKuii BOUHCKUMN

MeMOopHUalibHbIi KOMMAEKC

lpumopckoe Lwocce, 37-h KM

OTKpLIT B NaMsATb O KPOBOMPOJIUTHLIX 60X Ha
CecTtpopellkom pyberke. Ha mecte BOMHCKOro 3a-
XOPOHEHUS BO3ABUIHYT MOHYMEHT C BblICEYEHHOM
Haanucoeto: «aBwure ymenn nobexaatb, KuUBble
0693aHbl NOMHKTL!». B 2005 rogy no nHuumnatuee
MyHULMNaNbHOro COBETA HA TEPPUTOPUUN KOMIIEK-
Cca YCTaHOBJ/IEHbI FPAHUTHbIE MIUTbI C UMEHAMMU
2500 cecTpopeyaH, He BepHyBLUUXCS ¢ GppoHTa. 6
mas 2011 roga Tam e OTKPbIT NamMATHUK «Congatr.

Sestroretsk, was opened on 13 September 2003.
Sculptor - V.F.Oneshko.

5. The Monument "Sestroretsky worker"

Primorskoe shosse, d.280,

in the S.I.Mosin’s park

at the vocational school N¢ 120

The architectural complex was opened on 17
September 2011 to commemorate all generations
of Sestroretsk Arms (Tools) factory workers. The
sculpture composition was made in a creative work-
shop "Pantheon," by the sculptor D.N. Bessmertnov
under the direction of Marina and Sergei Obukhovy.

6. The "Sister" Memorial

Primorskoe shosse, 38 km

The monument was erected in 1966 at the
mouth of the Sister river. It is a part of the Green
Belt of Glory. Architects - L.M. Berlinerblau and M.E.
Kolosovsky, artist - G.A. Peysis. The memorial is in-
cluded into the list of objects of historical and cul-
tural heritage of federal importance.

7. Sestroretsk military cemetery

Primorskoe shosse, 37 km

The Memorial was opened in the memory of the
bloodiest battles on the Sestroretsk boundary. The
burial monument with the carved inscription: "The
fallen knew how to win, the living must remember!"
was set up here. In 2005, the huge granite
monument with 2.500 printed names of Sestroretsk
residents, who hadn’t returned from the war, was
erected at the initiative of the Municipal Council |
as well as the erection of the new monument “The
soldier” which was opened on the 6th of May in
2011.




EOPUCOB
OHHR HUKOMAEBUY

1915-1945 2.e.

8. Ctena J1.H. BopucoBy

lMepekpecTok yn. bopucosa

n yn. Bonogapckoro

YctaHoBnieHa B 2003 rogy MyHUUMNaNbHbIM
coseToM ropofa CectpopelKa B 4ecTb 'eposi Co-
BeTcKoro Coto3a Jleonnaa Hukonaesuya bopu-
coBa. [10 BOWHbI — paboTHUK CeCTPOpPELKOro UH-
CTpyMeHTanbHoro 3asofa, 1 ¢pespanga 1945 roaa
OH noBTOpMN noaBur AnexkcaHapa MaTpocoBa,
38KPbLIB CBOUM TenoM amb6pasypy BparKeCcKoro
030Ta.

9. Crena I.MN. Npuropbesy

lNepeKkpecToK yn. puropsesa

n EpmosioBcKoro np.

YctaHoBneHa B 2003 roay MyHuuMnanbHbIM
coseTom ropofa CectpopelKa B 4yecTb [epos
CoeTtckoro Cot3sa puropus MeTtpoBuya pu-
ropbeBa. Jenytat CecTpopeukoro CoseTta ge-
nytaTtos, npeaceaatens panoHHoro OCOABUA-
XWMMa, B rofibl BOMHbI 6bl/1 KOMAHAMPOM NapPTH-
3aHCKOro oTpsfla u reponcku nornbé B 1943
roay.

&
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-

| Ynuua Ha3saHa
nMmeHem
akagemuka
C.H.BepHosa

26 1968

[TAMSATH 0 HAC
BYAET KHTb
B AKIACKHX CEPANIA

coaaaTens

nysed,
i
W ips2rR TpOBNOM PaRHALHONHOR BESONITHOTTH
OaMH i3 yr
OTHDTUR BHBLIMEIO DALMAUMOHHOTO NORCA 3estnn
Acagewux Axagewm wys CCCP. C 1960 no 1982 ronm -

Guzimnat wa. 18 CroBenmipana MY wi. M8 Nowonocoss.
o Teyaa. naypear
Tlevauncxo w Mocygapcteemmoi npessi CCCP.
POMHMWCGMWI‘QIO!WMMM
43 10 anpecy. yrimga Hosaw CroGosa, aom 6.
96 aranene C.H Bepuose yheonesena

8. The granite obelisk to L.Borisov

Crossroads of Borisova

and Volodarskogo ul.

It was established in 2003 by the Municipal
Council of the town of Sestroretsk in honor of the
Hero of the Soviet Union Leonid Nikolaevich Boris-
ov. Before the War he was an employee of
Sestroretsk Arms Factory, and on February 1,
1945, he repeated the feat of Alexander Matros-
ov, covering the embrasure of enemy bunker with
his body.

9. The memorial plaque to G.P. Grigoriev

Crossroads of Grigorieva ul.

and Ermolovsky pr.

The memorial plaque was established in 2003
by the Municipal Council of the town of
Sestroretsk in honor of the Hero of the Soviet
Union Grigory Petrovich Grigoriev. MP of
Sestroretsk Council of Deputies, the chairman of
the regional Osoaviahim, during the War he was
the commander of the partisan detachment and
died as a hero in 1943.



10. NamATHUK 3aWUTHUKaAM PoauHbI

Tepputopmsi CecTpopeLIKOro

MHCTPYMEHTaIbHOro 3aBoja

MNocBALeH BCeEM cnyKallMM U paboyrM 3aBO-
Ja, ywejwnm Ha BOWHY U HEe BEPHYBLIMMCS C
dpoHTa.

11. NamATHBLIA 3HaK XepTBam

paAMaLMOHHbIX U TEXHOreHHbIX aBapui

M KartacTtpodp

lpumopckoe wwocce, y 4.261

YctaHosneH B 2005 roagy pspom co CkBe-
poM 4epHOObINbLEB MyHULUMNANbHBIM COBETOM
ropoga Cectpopelika. Ha rpaHUTHOM NaMATHU-
Ke BbiceYeHa Hapnuchk: «[lamaTb 0 Hac 6yager
WUTb B JIIOLACKUX cepalax v B 3TOM KamHe. Mbl
caenanun Bce, YTO CMOT/N, B TOM HYepHoObINbC-
KOW apamen.

12. Crena akagemuky C.H. BepHoBy

yn. Akagemuka BepHoBa

YcraHoBneHa 15 uiona 2010 roga MyHULm-
nanabHbiM coBeToM ropoga CecTpopelika B 4ecTb
100-neTns 3HaMEHUTOTO y4EHOro, POAUBLIErocs B
Cectpopeuke. C.H.BepHOB — y4yeHblin-OU3NK, OT-
KPbIBLIWIM BHELWHWI paJnaluMOHHbIA Nosc 3emu,
aKkagemunk Akagemuun Hayk CCCP, lepoit coumanu-
CTU4YecKoro Tpyaa, naypeat CTanuHCcKoM 1 JIEHUHC-
KOW NpemMui.

13. NamaTHaa nauTa 3eHUTYULAM

8- 3eHUTHOM GaTapeu

Hopora K «llanawy B.W.JleHnHa»

OTKpbITa 7 mast 2001 roga Ha 6epery o3epa
CecTpopelKkun Pa3nuB no MHMLMaTUBE agMUHMU-
cTpaunun KypopTHOro panoHa B YyecTb 6aTtapeu
115-ro 3eHUTHO-apTUNNEPUNCKOrOo MOJIKa, 3alm-
waswen He6o Hag CecTpopeuKom u JIeHWHrpa-
AOM. Ha rpaHuTHOW cTene BbiCeYeHbl crnoBa:
«3pecb B 1941-1945 ropax ctosfna eUHCTBEH-
Had Ha JleHnHrpagckom dpoHTE 8-9 KeHcKas
3eHUTHad 6atapes. CnaBa KeHUMHAM-PPOHTO-
BUYKaM!».

14. TapxoBcKoe GnokagHoe Knaa6ulle
CoBeTCKui Np., y4acToK y 4.46

Ha 6paTcKoM 3axOpoHEHWM MOKOATCHA 3alyuT-
HUKKM XaHKO, norubline B pesynstate [UBEPCUM,
BOMWHbI, CKOHYaBLIMECH OT CMepTe/bHbIX paH B Ce-

10. The monument to the defenders

of the Motherland

The territory of Sestroretsk Tools Factory

The Monument is dedicated to all the employ-
ees and workers of the plant who had gone to World
War Il and did not return from the front.

11. The Memorial to the victims

of radiation and technological

accidents and disasters

Primorskoe shosse, d.261

The Memorial was installed in 2005 next to
the Chernobyl Square by the Municipal Council
of the town of Sestroretsk. On the granite
monument there is the inscription: "The memory
of us will live in the hearts and in this stone. We
did everything we could, in the drama of
Chernobyl".

12. The memorial plaque

to academician S.N.Vernov

Academica Vernova ul.

The memorial plaque was established on July
15, 2010 by the Municipal Council of the town of
Sestroretsk to commemorate the 100th anniver-
sary of the famous scientist, who was born in
Sestroretsk. S.N.Vernov— physicist, discoverer of
the outer radiation belt of the Earth, Academician
of the Academy of Sciences of the USSR, Hero of
Socialist Labor, the winner of the Stalin and Lenin
prizes.

13.The memorable obelisk to the

anti-aircraft artillery-women of the

8th anti-aircraft artillery regiment

The road to the Lenin’s "Shalash”

The memorable obelisk was open on May 7,
2001 on the bank of the Lake “Sestroretsky Ra-
zliv” by the administration of Kurortny Area in hon-
or of the battery of the 115th anti-aircraft artillery
regiment, defending the skies over Sestroretsk and
Leningrad. On a granite obelisk the words are en-
graved: "Here, in 1941-1945 it was the only on the
Leningrad front the 8th female anti-aircraft battery.
Glory to women - “frontovichkam”.

14. Tarhovskoe “blokadnoe” cemetery
Sovetsky per., site at d.46
On the common grave there are buried the
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CTPOpPEeLIKOM rocnutane, xutenu Cectpopelka u
NMocenKoB, ymeplune B 6/10Kady, 4eTu, ymeplive oT
ncTouleHna n 6onesHen B 6/10KaJHOM AETCKOM
fome Ha cTaHuun Pasnue. Bcero Tam noxopoHeHo
6onee 2300 4enoBekK.

15. NopcKkoe Knago6uuye

yn. bonblwas lNopckas, .82

[MToxopoHeHbl COTHU XuTenen ropoga Cectpo-
peuka M coceHUX MOCENKOB, YMEPLWNUX B roabl
6noKagbl. Ha TeppuTtopmn Knaabulla TakKe Haxo-
[OSTCA HECKONIbKO GPATCKMUX MOTWMST COBETCKMUX BO-
MHOB, MornéLwmx B roabl Benukon OTe4yecTBEHHON
BOWHBI.

16. CecTpopeLKoe ropockoe Knaaouuie

yn. Bonogapckoro, 4.64, ant.A

Ha knapbuuie noxopoHeHbl: n3obpertaTenb
PYCCKOM TpexMHenHON BUHTOBKKU C.U.MoOCHH;
coBeTckumn nucatenb M.M.30LWEHKO; repon-no-
rpaHuyHuK A.M.KopobuubiH; NepBbIM B UCTOPUMU
4eMMNUOH MUpa Mo KOHbKOBEXHOMY cnopTy A.H.
MaHWWH; 4neHbl cembn EMenbaHoBLIX; Fepou
Cosetckoro Cotoza: ¢.4.AkKkypaToB, B.d.Kan-
faw, b.A.KopHunos, A.M. Canos, I.M.CMUpHOB;
3HameHuTble Bpayn C.F0.Manesckum n H.E.Cnyn-
CKWUW; BblAAKOWMIACA COBETCKUM GyTOONUCT U poC-
cumcknn TpeHep K0.A.Mopo30B; [ToYeTHbIe rpaxK-
naHe ropofa Cectpopeuka: M.A.KyabMuH, A.®D.
YaHgbinosa, B.H.Aemungos, O..PacTtBOpoOBa,
M.UN.Bacunbes, B.[l.AKoBNeB 1 MHOrue apyrue
»utenu ropoga CectpopeukKa, BHecClLMe BKIaa B
€ero pasBuTue.

17. NamMATHUK «[lywikn»

yn. BockoBa, 4.4

YctaHoBneH y CeCTpopeLKoro MHCTpyMeEHTaslb-
HOro 3aBofja. fABNgercss 04HUM M3 CMMBOJIOB rO-
poaa.

18. CKynbntypHas Komnosuuyua «Cecrtpbi»

lpumopcKui 6ynbBap

OTkpbiTa 21 ceHTa6psa 2012 roga. BoinonHeHa
B apXUTEKTYPHO-XYAOXECTBEHHOM MaCTEPCKOM
«[TaHTeoH» ckynbnTopamu B.CazoHoBbIM 1 H.MBa-
HOBbIM.
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defenders of Hanko, died as a result of sabo-
tage, the soldiers who died from fatal wounds
in Sestroretsk’s hospital, residents of
Sestroretsk and nearby settlements, who died
in the siege, children who died of starvation and
diseases in the besieged orphanage at the sta-
tion “Razliv’. More than 2,300 people are bur-
ied there.

15. Gorskoe Cemetery

Bol’'shaya Gorskaya ul., d.82

Hundreds of residents from Sestroretsk and the
adjoining settlements, who died during the siege,
are buried here. There are also several mass graves
of Soviet soldiers, killed during World War Il, in the
cemetery.

16. Sestroretskoe cemetery

Volodarskogo ul., d.64, Iit.A

They are buried in the cemetery: Russian
inventor of “tryokhlineyka” rifle S.l.Mosin, a
Soviet writer Zoshchenko, hero border guard
A.l.LKorobitsyn, the first-ever world champion in
speed skating A.N.Panshin, members of
Emelyanov family. Heroes of Soviet Union:
F.Ya.Akkuratov, V.F.Kaydash, B.A.Kornilov,
A.M.Salov, D.M.Smirnov; famous doctors
S.Yu.Malevsky and N.E.Slupsky; outstanding
Soviet footballer and Russian coach
Yu.A.Morozov. Honorary citizens of Sestroretsk:
P.A.Kuzmin, A.F.Chandylova, V.N.Demidov,
0.G.Rastvorova, M.l.Vasilev, and V.D.Yakovlev;
many residents of Sestroretsk who contributed
to its development.

17. The monument "Guns"
ul. Voskova, d.4

Itisinstalled at Sestroretsk Tools Factory. Isone
of the symbols of the town.

18. The sculptural composition

"Sisters"

Primorsky bulvar

Was opened on September 21, 2012. Made in
architectural and art studio "Pantheon" by sculp-
tors V.Sazonov, N.lvanov.
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My3eH 1 BbICTABKH

1. ACTOPUKO-KYNbTYPHbIN

My3elHbii Komnnekc B PaznuBe

Ten: 434-61-45, 437-30-98

www.razlivmuseum.spb.ru

Pexum paboThbl: nH., BT., NT., ¢6., BC. — 10-18,
yT. — 12-18, cp. — BbixogHOW. C HOAGPS MO MapT —
no 17 yacos.

CocTouT 13 aByx my3eeB — «Capan» u «lLlanaw»,
CBSA3aHHbIX €[JMHON TEMATUKOM, pacCKasblBaloLMX
00 UCTopuKn MecTa, rae B uone-asrycte 1917 roga
B.M.JleHWH CKpbiBancs oT npecnegoBaHua Bpe-
MEHHOr0 NpaBUTENbLCTBA.

la. My3se#n «Capan H.A.EmenbsaHoBa»

yn. EmenssaHoBa, 4.3

Pa6oTaeT NocTogHHas 3KCNO3nLMs, paccKasbl-
BaloLas o nosiMTMyeckomn ob6¢taHoBKe B Poccum Ha-
KaHyHe OKTA6GPbCKOM PEBOIOLMK U POSIN CEMbM
EMenbsiHOBbIX B OpraHM3alumy nocneaHero noano-
nbs B.M.JleHnHa. MNocetTutenam TakxKe npeanara-
eTcs nelwexogHas Kpaesegyeckas akcKypcus «OT
MNeTtpa | newKkom — B XX BeK», paccKasbiBatowas
06 nctopun CectpopeLiKa.

1b. Myse#n «lllanaw B.U.JleHuHa»

Hopora K Wanauy JlennHa, 4.3

Pa6oTaeT noctosHHas aKcno3uuus «OT BECHbI
[0 ocenn 1917 ropa. Mctopuyeckas apama» B Gop-
Me TeaTpasibHOro CneKkrakna u3 5 aencramin, pac-
KpbIBaOLWMX peanmm peBONIOLMOHHON CUTyaL MK U
ee paMaTU4ecKon pa3Bsa3Kku. OpraHunadytoTcs Bpe-
MEHHHbIE BbICTABKM, NOCBALWEHHbIE 06pa3y co3ja-
Tenss CoBETCKOro rocyaapcrea. Mimeetcs BO3MOXK-
HOCTb MPOBEAEHUST UCTOPUYECKUX BUKTOPUH, UHTE-
PaKTUBHbIX 3aHATUI, TEATPANM30BAHHbIX AKCKYPCUMN.

i)
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Museums and exhibitions

1. Historical and Cultural

Museum, in Razliv

Tel: 434-61-45, 437-30-98

www.razlivmuseum.spb.ru

Open: Mon, Tues, Fri, Sat, Sun - 10-18, Fri. -
12-18, Wen. - Closed. From November to March -
up to 17 hours.

Consists of two museums - "Saray" and
"Shalash", connected by one theme, telling
about the history of the place, where, in July-
August 1917, Lenin was hiding from the Provi-
sional Government.

1a. "N.A.Emelyanov’s Saray"

Museum

Emelyanova ul., 3

Working permanently exhibition is devoted to
the political situation in Russia on the eve of the
October Revolution, and the Emelyanov’s family
role in the organization of the Lenin’s last hiding.
Visitors are also invited to the walking tour "Walk
from Peter the First to the twentieth century”, about
the history of Sestroretsk.

1b. "Lenin's Shalash" Museum

The road to the

Lenin’s Shalash, 3

Working permanently exhibition "From spring
to autumn 1917. Historical drama "in the form of a
theatrical performance of five actions, that reveal
the realities of a revolutionary situation and its dra-
matic denouement. Temporary exhibitions devot-
ed to the creator of the Soviet state. There is the
possibility of holding history quizes, interactive ses-
sions and theater tours.
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2. BbicTaBO4YHbI# KOMMJIEKC
«CecTpopeuKun pyGex»

[Mpumopckoe wocce, 37- KM
Ten.: (921) 747-40-03
www.apkdslon.spb.ru

Pexum paboTbl: noceuleHve 6e3 npeasapu-
TeIbHOTO COrNacoBaHUs — Kawioe HeYyeTHoe BOoC-
KpeceHbe — 12-18 (3umon — ao 17 vacos). Opra-
HW30BaHHblE rPYMMbl — MO NpeiBapUTENbHOMY CO-
riacoBaHmio.

Mpennaratotcs aKCKypcuu no uctopuun Ka-
PEeSIbCKOro YKPENIEeHHOro panoHa ¢ noceleHmem
BOEHHbIX 06bekToB [0T-124, AMK-1 n CecTpo-
PEeLIKOro BOMHCKOTO MEMOPManbHOro KoOMMaeKca.
Pa6oTaeT cTyamMsa BoeHHON doTorpaduu. Ans
WKONbHWKOB MPOBOANTCS BOEHHO-CMOPTUBHAA
urpa «ltypm [0Ta». Bce aKkcKypcoBobl paboTa-
10T B BOEHHOM popMe. Bo3MOKHa opraHmsaLmns
NMosieBON KyXHMU.

3. BbicTaBoOYHas 3KCNO3ULLUA
B 6u6anorteke um. M.M.3ouieHKo

yn. TokapeBa, 4.7

Ten.: 434-65-41

www.cbs-kurort.spb.ru

Pexxum paboTbl: NH.-4T. — 12-19, ¢6., BC. — 12-
18, NT. — BbIXOAHOW. B neTHU nepuoa: nH.-NT. —
12-19, ¢6. — 12-18, BC. — BbIXOAHOW.

Hayana cospgaBatbes B 1991 roay. MNepBbl-
MW 3KCMNOHaTaMW cTaliM nepefaHHblie O6Le-
CTBOM OXPaHbl NaMATHUMKOB doTorpaduun U nu4-
Hble Belu nucaTtens. B ganbHenwem nonosiHa-
Nnacb HOBbIMU NpeaMeTamu, Cpean KOTOPbIX eCTb
YHUKanbHble doTorpadum cembu nucartens,
nucbma, apxmMBHbIE JOKYMEHTLI, WNOCTPaLMUKN K
npousBseneHnam, maket goma M.M.30LWEeHKO U
MaKeT «HepBHbIe JIlo4W», CO3AaHHbIN MO MOTUBaM
ero npoussefeHunin. Takke npeacTaBneHbl Make-
Thbl UCTOPUYECKKUX 3aaHnm CecTpopeLKa, nepe-
fJaHHble B jap MaBol MyHMLUMNanbHOro o6paso-
BaHusA A.B.BuLIHEBCKUM.

4. HapogHbli nuTepaTtypHbIi

my3en Ocrana beHpepa

yn. Tokapesa, 4.10

Ten.: 437-29-32, 434-41-49

www.cbs-kurort.spb.ru

OTKpbIT 24 niong 1995 roga. Co3gatenb 3Ke-
nosuuunn — A.B.KoTtoB. lNpeacrtaBneHbl 3KCKIHO3UB-
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2. "Sestroretsky boundary"
Exhibition complex
Primorskoe shosse, 37-km
Tel.: (921) 747-40-03
www.apklslon.spb.ru

Shedule: visiting without prior approval - every
odd Sunday - 12-18 (winter - up to 17 hours). Orga-
nized groups - by prior agreement.

Guided tours on the history of the Karelian for-
tified area with a visit to military installations DOT-
124, APC-1 and Sestroretsk military memorial. Stu-
dio of war photography works here. For school chil-
dren it is possible to organize military and sports
game "Storm the bunker" as well as the field kitch-
en. All the guides are working in a military uniform.

3. Zoshchenko’s Library exposition
Tokareva ul, 7. Tel.: 434-65-41
www.cbs-kurort.spb.ru

Open: Mon-Thu - 12-19, Sat, Sun - 12-18, Fri. -
Closed. In summer: Monday to Friday - 12-19, Sat. -
12-18, Fri. - Closed.

The exposition was started in 1991. The first
exhibits, that were transferred by the Company of
the protection of monuments, were photographs
and personal belongings of the writer. Further the
exposition was updated with new items, some of
which are unique pictures of the writer‘s family, let-
ters, archival documents, illustrations for the works,
the layout of Zoshchenko's house and the layout
"Nervous People", created basing on his works.
There are also models of historic buildings of
Sestroretsk donated by the Head of Municipal
Council A.V. Vishnevsky.

4. Ostap Bender Folk Literature Museum

Tokareva ul, 10

Tel.: 437-29-32, 434-41-49

www.cbs-kurort.spb.ru

The Museum was opened in July 24, 1995.
A.V.Kotov was the creator of the exhibition. It in-
cludes exclusive material about the prototype of
Ostap Bender, as well as household items of the
20th to 30th years of the twentieth century, "par-
ticipating" in famous novels by I. |If and E.Petrov.

5. "Art Kurort" Exhibition Hall
Svobody ploschad’, 1. Tel.: 437-13-98

The exhibition hall hosts art and crafts exhibi-
tions, including personal and to commemorative
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Hble maTepuansl 0 npototune Octana beHaepa, a
TakXe npeametbl 6biTa 20-30-x rogoB XX Beka,
«MPUHUMaBLUME yHacTue» B 3HAMEHUTbIX pOMaHax
U.Nnbda u E.MeTpoBa.

5. BbicTaBOYHbIW 3an «ApT-KypopTt»

. Ceo6ognl, 4.1. Ten.: 437-13-98

B BbICTaBOYHOM 3ane NpoBOAATCS XyAOxe-
CTBEHHbIE U JEKOPATUBHO-NPUKIAHbIE BbICTABKM,
B TOM 4uCie, NepPCoHalbHble, MOCBSALEHHbIE Ma-
MATHbIM AaTaM B Uctopuu KypopTHOro paioHa,
CaHkr-lMeTtepbypra n Poccuu.

6. My3e# cnopta B wKone N2556

yn. Tokapesa, 4.20

Ten.:417-21-75

www.sch556.narod.ru

3anuncb Ha 9KCKYPCUIO — MO NpeaBapUTENbHO-
My COrflacoBaHuio.

OTKpbIT B ceHTAabpe 2003 ropa. B myaee co-
3[aHbl 3KCMO3ULMUK, NOCBSALWEHHbLIE UCTOPUM OTUM-
NMUIACKOrO ABUXEHMUS U MPOCNaBfieHHbIM CropTCMe-
HaM, YbW CyAbObl CBA3aHbl ¢ KypopTHBIM panoHOM
Cankrt-leTepbypra: Becesonoay bo6posy, HOpuio
CrenanoBy, CtaHucnaBy MockBuHy, Buktopy KyTta-
woBy, TatbsaHe KazaHKuHoN, HMKonato KapeTHuKo-
BY M APYIrUM.

7. My3e# ucrtopumu ropoaa CecrpopenkKa

M HapoaHoOro o6pasoBaHunA

yn. MocwHa, 4.63, int.b

Ten.:437-13-98

www.school434.edusite.ru

B HacTtosiwee Bpemsa — Ha PEKOHCTPYKLMMK.

LLIKonbHbIM My3en ocHoBaH B 1993 roay. Mpea-
Jlaraet noceTuTenaM TeMaTUiecKue 3KCKypCcuu no
nctopumn ropoga CectpopeLKa v ero o6pasoBa-
TEeNbHbIX YYPEXAEHUN. IKCMOIULMIO COCTaBNAIOT
6onee 3500 eauHUL, XpaHEHUS.

Eeiis® GETTING ACQUAINTED WITH SESTRORETSK

dates in the history of the Kurortny area of St. Pe-
tersburg and Russia.
6. Sports Museum at school N2 556
Tokareva ul, 20. Tel.: 417-21-75
www.sch556.narod.ru

Visits - by prior agreement.

It was opened in September 2003. The muse-
um has exhibitions on the history of the Olympic
movement in the world and about famous athletes
whose lives are connected with Kurortny area of
St. Petersburg: Vsevolod Bobrov, Yuri Stepanov,
Stanislav Moskvin, Victor Kutashov, Tatiana Ka-
zankina, Nicholay Karetnikov and others.

7. Sestroretsk‘s History

and Public Education Museum

Mosina ul, 63, lit.B. Tel.: 437-13-98

www.school434.edusite.ru

Now - under reconstruction.

The school museum was founded in 1993. It
offers to its visitors special tours of the town and
its educational institutions history. The exposition-
consists of more than 3,500 items.
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1. NapK KynbTypbl

U oTabixa «JyoKu»

Gonbluon JiutenHbid nep, .37

Ten.: 437-46-55. www.parkdubki.ru

MaMATHWUK KyIbTYPHO-UCTOPUYECKOrO Hacneams
defepanbHOro U perMoHanbHOro YpoBHEN, BKIIO-
yeH Coeetom HOHECKO B cnucok o6beKkToB Bcee-
MUPHOTO Hacneauns. OcHoBaH B 1717 rogy nmne-
patopoMm [MeTtpom |. CeroaHs Ha TEpPPUTOPUM NapkKa
HaxXo4ATCA CMOPTUBHO-KOHLEPTHbIN KOMMJIEKC, KOH-
HOCMOPTUBHbIN KNYO, GyTOONbHbIA CTaJUOH C UC-
KYCCTBEHHbIM MOKPbITUEM, TEHHUCHbIE KOPTbI U
Opyrue CrnopTMBHbIE OOBLEKTHI.

2. KuHoTteaTtp

«KypopTHbIA»

. Ceo6ogel, A4.1. Ten.: 437-17-31

MonHocTbio peKkoHcTpynpoBaH B 2010 roay.
Brntovaet 2 KombopTabenbHbiX 3ana: B 60/bLLIOM
Ha 400 MecCT yCTaHOBMIEH CaMbli KpyrnHOra6apuT-
Hbi B CaHKT-leTepbypre KMHO3KpaH. B manom Ha
90 mecT AeMoHCTpupytoTes dunbMbl B popmaTte
3D. B 0601X KMHO3anax — COBPEMEHHbIE CUCTEMbI
3ByKa Dolby.

3. CKBep norpaHU4HUKOB

lpumopckoe woccee, 37-i KM

OTKpbIT B 2010 roay no uHuumnatuee Coseta
BETEepaHoB MnorpaHnyHbix Bonck ¢Cb PP npu nog-
fepxKe MyHuuunanbHoro coseta ropoaa Cectpo-
peuka. ExxeroHo B HEM NPoBOAATCS Meponpus-
TUS, NOCBSLLEHHbIE NAaMATHLIM AaTaM B UCTOPUM
rocyfapCTBEHHOM rpaHuLbl. B HUX TaKke npuHnma-
0T y4acTUe BOUHbI-MOrPaHUYHMKM 3aCTaBbl UMEHU
A.N.KopobuupiHa u3 r.Ceetoropcka. B 2012 roay
B CKBEPE OTKPbLIT BIOCT repoto-norpaHnuyHUKY
A.N.KopobuublHy.

iy Loives B ? ol

Leisure & Sports
for all the family

1. “Dubki”

Recreation park

Bol’'shoy Liteyny per., 37

Tel.: 437-46-55. www.parkdubki.ru

The monument to the cultural and historical
heritage of the federal and regional levels,
which was included into the Council of the
UNESCO World Heritage list. This park was
founded in 1717 by Emperor Peter the First.
Today the park is a sport and concert complex,
an equestrian club, a football stadium with an
artificial covering, tennis courts and other
sports facilities.

2. “Kurortny”

Cinema

Svobody ploschad’, 1. Tel.: 437-17-31

The Cinema was,completely renovated in 201.0.
Now it Includes 2 comfortable halls: a large 400-
seat hall with the biggest in St. Petersburg movie
screen. The small one for 90 people shows films in
3D. Both cinema halls are equipped with modern
sound system Dolby.

3. Border guards Square
Primorskoe shosse, 37 km

The square of border guards was opened in
2010 on the initiative of the KGB border guards
— veterans supported by the Municipal Council
of the Town of Sestroretsk. Every year, it carries
out activities to commemorative dates of the his-
tory of the border. The border guards from out-
post named by A.l.Korobitsyn in Svetogorsk, also
participate in this events. In 2012, by order of
the Municipal Council of the City of Sestroretsk a
bust of the hero border guard A.l.Korobitsyn was
put up there.



4. CKBep B 4yecTb 60-netun

MoGeabl coBeTCKOro Hapoaa

B Benukon OteyecTtBeHHOM

BoMHe 1941-1945 ropoB

yn.TokapeBa, y 4.14-a

CozgaH No MHMUMaATUBE U MPU aKTUBHOM y4vac-
Tun utenen ropoga Cectpopeuka. B 2010 roay
TaM YCTaHOBJ/IEH NaMATHbIA KAMEHb C Ha3BaHUEM
cKBepa.

5. CkBep «H4epHoObUIbLEB»

lpumopckoe wocce, y 4.261

OTKpbIT 21 anpena 2005 roga MyHuumMnanb-
HbIM COBETOM MO UHUUMATUBE BETEPaHOB-4YEPHO-
OblnbLEB, NPOXUBaOWMX B 38-M KBapTane ropo-
na CecTtpopelKa, B NaMsiTb O repoMYECKOM JINKBU-
Jaunm NocneacTBum aBapmmn Ha YepHoObITbCKOM
A3C. B cKkBepe yCTaHOBNEH NaMATHbIN 3HaK XepT-
BaM pajvaLMOHHbIX aBapuin U KatacTpod.

6. Craguon CAKOCLLUOP

Mp. KpacHbix KomaHaupos, 4.9

Ten.:437-38-16

www.sportschool.sestroretsk.info

OTKPbIT B AETCKO-IOHOWECKON CNOPTUBHOM
LKoNe oMMNMMCKOro pe3epsa uM. B.K.KopeHbKo-
Ba B nocesike AnexkcaHgpoBckas B 2009 roay. Ha
GyT60/ILHOM NOJIE — UCKYCCTBEHHOE MOKPbITUE
HOBOIO MOKONEHUS, OTBeYalolero ctaHagapTam
DOUDPA 1 YEDA. O6opyaoBaHbl KombopTabenbHblie
TpUBYHbI Ans 60/1eNblUMKOB.

4. The 60th anniversary

of the Victory in the Great Patriotic

War 1941-1945 Square

Tokareva ul., d.14-a

This park was created under the initiative and
with the active participation of Sestroretsk resi-
dents. In 2010, a memorial stone with the name of
the park was placed there.

5. "Chernobyltsev" Square

Primorskoe shosse, d.261

The square was opened in April 21, 2005 by
the Municipal Council on the initiative of Cherno-
byl’s veterans living in the 38th district in
Sestroretsk, in memory of the heroic liquidation
of the aftermath at the Chernobyl nuclear power
plant. A memorial to the victims of radiation acci-
dents and catastrophes was installed in 2005 in
the square.

6. SDYUSSHOR Stadium

Krasnyh Komandirov pr., 9

Tel.:437-38-16

www.sportschool.sestroretsk.info

It was opened in youth sports school of Olym-
pic reserve named after V.K.Korenkov in Alexan-
drovskaya settlement in 2009. On the football field
there is a new generation of artificial covering,
meeting the standards of FIFA and UEFA. The sta-
dium is equipped with comfortable stands for the
fans.
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CaHaTopum: Sanatoriums:
7. «CecTpopeLKui Kypopt» 7. "Sestroretsky kurort"
yn. Makcuma lopbkoro, 4.2 Maxima Gorkogo ul., 2
Ten.:437-34-53 Tel.: 437-34-53
www.kurort.ru www.kurort.ru
8. «benbie HOYN» 8. "Belye Nochi"
lpumopckoe wwocece, 38-i KM Primorskoe shosse, 38-km
Ten.:437-31-93 Tel.: 437-31-93
www.white-nights.ru www.white-nights.ru
9. «JlloHbI» 9. "Duny"
lpumopcKoe wocce, 38-i Km Primorskoe shosse, 38-km
Ten.: 437-44-38 Tel.: 437-44-38
www.dunes-spb.ru www.dunes-spb.ru
10. «[leTckue [dIOHbI» 10. "Detskie Duny"
lpumopcKoe wocce, 37-1 KM Primorskoe shosse, 37-km
Ten.:437-30-57 Tel.:437-30-57
www.detdune.ru www.detdune.ru
Mnaxu: Town Beaches:
11. (Jly6KOBCKHit» 11. "Dubkovsky"
12. «CeBepHbIit» 12. "Severny"
13. «OdpuuepcKuin» 13. "Officersky"
14. <EpMONOBCKHIA» ' . 14. "Ermolovsky"

a¥e



LIBC KypopTHoro paiioHa Ne 09 O066FFF

CECTPOPELK
B rog 300-netHero o6unes

UspaHne MyHuUMnaaeHOro cosera
ropoga CectpopeLika, 2014 r.

CoctaButenb: AHHa KoHapaTtbesa
PenakTop, KoppekTop: Bragumup Matsees
OpuruHan-mMaKeT U 0pOpPMAEHNE OBOKKH:

bopuc KanaluHukos
Habop TekcToB: EneHa Muxainosa
lMepeBoa Ha aHrUIACKUI A3bIK: HaTanbs MakapoBa
doto: AHaper KopabenbHUKOoB,

TatbsHa u Anexkcanap Kyp6atoBbi, Buktop ®egopos,
SHa XpamuoBa, KpaeBenyeckui LieHTp
LeHTpanbHot 6ubnnotexkm um. M.M.3oLeHKo
OTKPbITKK: U3 KonneKumn Cepres PeHHU
Ha 1-i cTp. 06n0%KH: ¢ KapTHHbl H.D.[Jo6p0BOILCKOro
«3peck 6yaet ropos 3ano0xeH», 1880 r.

Ha 4-i1 cTp. 06noxKku: nobepexse OUHCKOro 3aauBa.
Kapta mopckas akkypatHas XVIIl B., pparmeHT

KapTbl npenoctaBneHbl:
Ha cTp. 3 — 3A0 «eoueHTp-KoHcanTuHM,
Ha cTp. 24-25 — 000 «uckyc Meaman»
[onevaTHan noarotoBKa: UM KoHapatbeBa A.A.

OtnevataHo B TMnorpapuun 000 «TAPO»,
Cankr-Tetepbypr, 199106, 24 nuuus, A. 3/7
bBymara menoBaHHas. Meyath opceTHas.
Tuparxk 1000 aKs.

PacnpoctpaHsieTcss 6ecnnaTtHo




MYHULIMIMANBbHbLIA COBET FrOPOJIA CECTPOPELIKA
197706, Cankt-lMeTepbypr, ropoa CecTtpopeLlk,
MpumMopcKoe wwocce, aom 280, nutep A,
Ten./dakc (812) 437-15-35,
e-mail: ms_sestroretsk@mail.ru
www.sestroretsk.org

Q 20
7 10
> Ao

s p I /m *
it " )
0 158 1015 50488 18 13 17 r.;m:o 7
Liak e b Lutys 177511 0
a -

i3

= S .
’ QL
o Zipu A fETs Lt

dy2a\uorio mewé;_ S
Rt s %
% E o o9
- et o .
By - e

= N Ay
OHENHA MAI3A , - §
aparean yaomn © - ATy

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF SESTRORETSK
Primorskoe shosse, d. 280A,
town of Sestroretsk, Saint-Petersburg, 197706,
phone/fax +7 (812) 437-15-35,
e-mail: ms_sestroretsk@mail.ru
www.sestroretsk.org




